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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT

The first quarter of 2024 was positive for the large majority of the risk assets whilst sovereign bonds
experienced weaker performance due to persistent inflation and a still relatively strong economy leading
investors to price in fewer rate cuts. Overall, the economic backdrop has improved compared to expectations
at the start of the year and global economic data kept surprising on the upside. The raised hopes that a soft
economic landing was still on the horizon in the U.S. provided a major boost to several risk assets: equity,
high-yield credit and oil had a very strong quarter. Several equity indices reached historical highs also on the
back of strong corporate earnings and positive sentiment around the development of Artificial Intelligence
technology. Instead, it was a much weaker quarter for sovereign bonds mainly due to upside surprises on
inflation and with oil prices continuing to rise investors raised their inflation expectations as well. This meant
investors pushed back the timing of expected rate cuts from the Fed making June the most likely month for a
first cut whilst at the start of the year, investors were expecting the Fed to cut rates at the March meeting. In
the FX space, that backdrop supported the US Dollar which was the strongest-performing G10 currency in Q1.

The second quarter of 2024 was mixed in terms of performance with risk assets continuing to deliver positive
performance whilst sovereign bonds struggled as overall markets priced in fewer rate cuts. Financial markets
had a weak start to the quarter as uncertainty rose across the board: on the US economic front, data pointed
towards resilient growth and sticky inflation and this translated into a pause in the equity rally and yields
rising. Meanwhile, escalating geopolitical tensions in the Middle East worried investors pushing Qil prices to
their high for the year. Then, in May US inflation eased from its pace in Q1, a relatively dovish Fed and better
than expected corporate earning favoured risk assets which found support also from a calmer geopolitical
situation whilst somehow diverging rate expectations weighed on the performance of Treasuries and
European bonds. In June, the focus was once again on monetary policy decisions and the ECB delivered their
first rate cut since the pandemic whilst, in the U.S., the Fed didn’t cut rates in Q2 but inflation trend supported
the expectations that rate cuts were still on the horizon. Despite the growing moves towards rate cuts,
sovereign bonds still struggled over Q2 as a whole, in part because investors were pricing in a more gradual
cycle of rate cuts. Instead, equities overall continued to advance but there were some spots of weakness such
as US small caps and equally weighted indices and some country performance such as French assets negatively
affected by domestic politics. Elsewhere, Metals delivered strong performance whilst in the FX space the
Japanese Yen was again the worst-performing G10 currency.

United States

Focusing on the U.S. macro data in the first quarter, the economy was confirmed to have grown by more than
expected during Q4 2023 and the Q1 release suggested that the economy was resilient in the first quarter. In
terms of inflation, the annual inflation rate (CPI) in the U.S. unexpectedly edged up to 3.2% in February 2024.
The US Energy costs dropped much less than expected. Meanwhile, prices increased at a softer pace for food,
shelter, new vehicles and medical care. In contrast, prices continued to rise sharply for transportation. In terms
of the labour market, the unemployment rate rose by 0.2% to 3.9% in February, touching the highest level
since January 2022 and surpassing market expectations of 3.7%. US Manufacturing posted 51.9 in March. The
S&P Global US Manufacturing Purchasing Managers’ Index was above the 50.0 level for the third successive
month in March signalling a further strengthening in the health of the sector. The reading signalled an
encouraging improvement in business conditions. Manufacturers recorded a solid and accelerated rise in
production during March with the rate of growth the sharpest in almost two years.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

United States (continued)

In terms of monetary policy, there were no monetary decisions during the quarter and the interest rate stood
at 5.5%. Stickier inflation prints and resilient economic activity drove the Federal Reserve to backpedal
somewhat on its dovish December tone and the market pushed out the likely timing of the first rate cut to the
June meeting. During the quarter the US yields rose and the curve remained inverted.

Focusing on the U.S., economic data softened over the second quarter with data released since May pointing
to some signs of moderation. In terms of inflation, the annual inflation rate (CPI) eased from 3.5% in March to
3.4% in April and to 3.3% in May. Inflation eased for food, shelter, transportation and apparel. On the other
hand, energy costs rose more than expected. Core CPI slowed to an over three-year low of 3.4% in May, down
from 3.6% in the prior month and down from 3.8% in March. The S&P Global US Manufacturing posted 51.6
in June and continued to point to the highest reading in three months. Business confidence hit a 19-month
low, although client demand remained muted. In terms of monetary policy, the Federal Reserve kept the
target range for the federal funds rate unchanged at 5.25%-5.50% but the CPI release showed the slowest
monthly core CPI since August. This helped to cement expectations that rate cuts were still on the horizon
from the Federal Reserve, and at the June FOMC meeting, the median dot still pointed to one rate cut by the
end of 2024.

Eurozone

In the Eurozone, the economy is weakening under the weight of rising interest rates, slowing external
demands and internal consumptions and during the first quarter the European Commission (EC) cut its
forecast for eurozone economic growth in 2024 to 0.8% from the 1.2% predicted in November. This downward
revision reflected higher levels of inflation, which have eroded purchasing power, and higher interest rates,
which curbed credit. Separately, the GDP confirmed that the economy stagnated (0%) in the fourth quarter of
last year, after shrinking 0.1% in the previous three months.

The inflation rate in the Euro Area fell to 2.6% y/y in February 2024, the lowest rate in three months but still
exceeding the European Central Bank's target of 2%. Energy prices declined while the pace of price rises
moderated for food, alcohol & tobacco and non-energy industrial goods. The annual core inflation rate in the
Euro Area fell for a seventh straight month to 3.1% in February 2024. The unemployment rate in the Euro Area
edged lower to 6.4% in January 2024, the lowest on record, from 6.5% in December, matching market
forecasts.

Eurozone Manufacturing PMI fell to 46.1 from 46.5 in February, continuing to signal contraction within the
eurozone’s manufacturing industry. The decrease in March was driven by contractions in new orders and
output cooling again. In terms of monetary policy, the ECB left its key deposit rate unchanged at 4.0% but
revised its inflation and economic growth forecasts lower and indicated that discussion on dialling back
restrictive policy later in the year had begun.

In the second quarter, a reacceleration in the economy coupled with relatively low valuations and corporate
profits surprising to the upside supported for part of the quarter equity markets but in June political
developments were back in focus, as the European Parliamentary elections took place. Significantly, French
President Macron announced that there would be a snap legislative election, with the first round taking place
on June 30 and that led to a notable selloff.
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Eurozone (continued)

In the Eurozone, expectations for European growth started to improve last month reflecting better
momentum and the disinflation trend remained in place but with different paths among the country members.
The annual inflation rate in the Euro area eased to 2.5% in June 2024. The unemployment rate in the Euro
area stood at an all-time low of 6.4% in May. Eurozone Manufacturing (HCOB) PMI was revised higher to 45.8
in June 2024 from a flash estimate of 45.6.

In terms of monetary policy, the ECB cut interest rates for the first time in five years as widely expected as
Eurozone inflation made considerable progress toward its inflation target.

Emerging Markets

In the Emerging Markets (EM), equity posted positive returns over the quarter supported by a Chinese
rebound. In terms of economic conditions, EM macro momentum improved in the second part of the quarter.
Exports dynamics are bottoming as well as domestic demand, though at a milder pace. Following very benign
reports in December 2023 and January 2024, EM February inflation has marginally and broadly surprised to
the upside across EM, except CEE still surprising on the downside. Some inflation surprises went together with
a strengthening narrative of a more prudent Fed and EM Central Banks have promptly adapted to the fickle
conditions, somehow cooling down the expectations around their easing stance.

In terms of market performance, Emerging Markets experienced a positive quarter, with the MSCI EM index
rising +2.4% in total US Dollar return, Asia outperformed other regions within the EM.

In the Emerging Markets (EM), overall performance for equity was positive in the second quarter but return
over the quarter was driven primarily by the Asian Markets whilst returns in Latin America were lacklustre. In
terms of economic conditions, EM macro momentum kept improving in Q2. External and domestic turned
positive supporting further upward growth revisions for 2024. Inflation broadly surprised to the upside and
the disinflationary process is now very gradual and concerning very few countries such as Colombia and
Turkey. From a monetary policy perspective, some major stickiness in EM Inflation and a major weakness in
EMFX (driven by political/fiscal policy changes) led EM Central Banks to major prudence.

In terms of market performance, Emerging Markets experienced a positive quarter, with the MSCI EM index
rising +5.0% in total US Dollar return terms. Asia outperformed other regions within the EM.



Share class

Amundi S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders
UCITS ETF USD (ACC)

Amundi MSCI World UCITS ETF USD (DIST)
AMUNDI MSCI ACWI SRI PAB UCITS ETF
USD(ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Communication Services
ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Communication Services
ESG UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Discretionary
ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Discretionary
ESG UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Staples ESG
UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Staples ESG
UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Performance
of share
class*

4.35%

11.80%

6.09%

24.80%

24.80%

5.47%

5.46%

4.89%

4.90%

*Performance period is from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024.

Benchmark

S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders Select
Index

MSCI World Index

MSCI ACWI SRI Filtered PAB Index

The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap
Sustainability Enhanced Communication
Services Index

The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap
Sustainability Enhanced Communication
Services Index

The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap
Sustainability Enhanced Consumer
Discretionary Index

The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap
Sustainability Enhanced Consumer
Discretionary Index

The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap
Sustainability Enhanced Consumer Staples
Index

The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap
Sustainability Enhanced Consumer Staples
Index

Performance
of the
benchmark*

4.22%

11.75%

6.08%

24.86%

24.86%

5.49%

5.49%

4.87%

4.87%

Performance
difference

0.13%

0.06%

0.01%

(0.06%)

(0.06%)

(0.02%)

(0.03%)

0.02%

0.03%

Realised
Tracking
Error

0.06%

0.09%

0.07%

0.03%

0.04%

0.05%

0.05%

0.04%

0.04%

Anticipated
Tracking
Error

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%



Share class

Amundi S&P Global Energy Carbon Reduced
UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Energy Carbon Reduced
UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Financials ESG UCITS ETF
EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Financials ESG UCITS ETF
EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Health Care ESG UCITS
ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Health Care ESG UCITS
ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Industrials ESG UCITS ETF
EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Industrials ESG UCITS ETF
EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Information Technology
ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Information Technology
ESG UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)
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Performance Performance

of share of the

class* Benchmark benchmark*
The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap

7.23% Sustainability Enhanced Energy Index 7.03%
The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap

7.24% Sustainability Enhanced Energy Index 7.03%
The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap

13.72% Sustainability Enhanced Financials Index 13.58%
The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap

13.70% Sustainability Enhanced Financials Index 13.58%
The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap

12.44% Sustainability Enhanced Health Care Index 12.39%
The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap

12.43% Sustainability Enhanced Health Care Index 12.39%
The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap

9.08% Sustainability Enhanced Industrials Index 9.75%
The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap

9.07% Sustainability Enhanced Industrials Index 9.75%

The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap
Sustainability Enhanced Information
32.21% Technology Index 32.28%
The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap
Sustainability Enhanced Information
32.20% Technology Index 32.28%

*Performance period is from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024.

Performance
difference

0.20%
0.21%
0.14%
0.12%
0.05%
0.04%
(0.66%)

(0.68%)

(0.07%)

(0.08%)

Realised
Tracking
Error
0.13%
0.14%
0.07%
0.07%
0.05%
0.05%

0.52%

0.53%

0.03%

0.03%

Anticipated
Tracking
Error

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%



Share class

Amundi S&P Global Materials ESG UCITS ETF
EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Materials ESG UCITS ETF

EUR (DIST)
Amundi S&P Global Utilities ESG UCITS ETF

EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Utilities ESG UCITS ETF
EUR (DIST)

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders Extra UCITS
ETF USD (ACC)

Amundi US Tech 100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF
UsSD (DIST)

Amundi S&P Small Cap 600 ESG UCITS ETF
USD (DIST)

Amundi S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders
UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC)

Amundi MSCI World ESG Leaders UCITS ETF
USD (ACC)

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders UCITS ETF
USD (ACC)
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Performance
of share
class*

2.39%

2.39%
2.24%
2.23%

15.90%
5.42%

(0.28%)
3.48%

12.05%

11.87%

*Performance period is from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Benchmark

The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap
Sustainability Enhanced Materials Index
The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap

Sustainabilitv Enhanced Materials Index
The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap

Sustainability Enhanced Utilities Index

The S&P Developed Ex-Korea LargeMidCap
Sustainability Enhanced Utilities Index
MSCI USA Select ESG Rating & Trend
Leaders Index

Solactive United States Technology 100
Equal Weight Index

S&P SmallCap 600 ESG+ Index

S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders Select
Index

MSCI World ESG Leaders Select 5% Issuer
Capped Index

MSCI USA ESG Leaders Select 5% Issuer
Capped Index

10

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Performance
of the
benchmark*

2.31%

2.31%
1.76%
1.76%

15.82%
5.31%

(0.17%)
3.36%

12.02%

11.81%

Performance
difference

0.08%

0.08%
0.48%
0.47%
0.08%
0.11%
(0.12%)
0.12%
0.03%

0.06%

Realised
Tracking
Error

0.12%

0.12%
0.23%
0.23%
0.03%
0.05%
0.30%
0.09%
0.05%

0.05%

Anticipated
Tracking
Error

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%



Share class

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders UCITS ETF
EUR Hedged (ACC)

Amundi MSCI USA SRI Climate Net Zero
Ambition PAB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi MSCI USA SRI Climate Net Zero
Ambition PAB UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC)
Amundi MSCI North America ESG Climate Net
Zero Ambition CTB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)
Amundi MSCI North America ESG Climate Net
Zero Ambition CTB UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)
Amundi S&P 500 ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)
Amundi S&P 500 ESG UCITS ETF EUR Hedged
(ACC)

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Climate Net Zero
Ambition CTB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Climate Net Zero
Ambition CTB UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders Extra UCITS
ETF USD (DIST)
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Performance
of share
class*
11.05%
6.88%

2.89%

16.65%

16.63%
19.42%

14.93%

17.20%

17.19%

15.87%

*Performance period is from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Benchmark
MSCI USA ESG Leaders Select 5% Issuer
Capped Index

MSCI USA SRI Filtered PAB Index

MSCI USA SRI Filtered PAB Index

MSCI North America ESG Broad CTB Select
Index

MSCI North America ESG Broad CTB Select
Index

S&P 500 ESG+ Index

S&P 500 ESG+ Index
MSCI USA ESG Broad CTB Select Index
MSCI USA ESG Broad CTB Select Index

MSCI USA Select ESG Rating & Trend
Leaders Index

11

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Performance
of the
benchmark*
10.98%
6.80%

2.80%

16.65%

16.65%
19.41%

14.99%

17.11%

17.11%

15.82%

Performance
difference

0.08%
0.08%
0.09%
0.00%

(0.01%)
0.01%

(0.05%)
0.09%
0.08%

0.05%

Realised
Tracking
Error
0.08%
0.04%
0.08%

0.03%

0.03%
0.04%

0.07%
0.04%
0.03%

0.03%

Anticipated
Tracking
Error

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%
1%

1%
1%
1%

1%



Share class

Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition
PAB UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC)

Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition
PAB UCITS ETF USD (ACC)

Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition
PAB UCITS ETF USD (DIST)

Amundi MSCI World Climate Net Zero
Ambition PAB UCITS ETF USD (ACC)

Amundi MSCI World ESG Climate Net Zero
Ambition CTB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi MSCI World ESG Climate Net Zero
Ambition CTB UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)
AMUNDI MSCI World SRI Climate Net Zero
Ambition PAB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)A
AMUNDI MSCI World SRI Climate Net Zero
Ambition PAB UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC)"
Amundi MSCI World UCITS ETF USD (ACC)~

AThe share class was launched on 17 January 2024.
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Performance

of share

class*

15.45%

16.39%

16.38%

10.51%

14.07%

14.09%

8.28%

6.57%
12.74%

*Performance period is from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Benchmark

S&P 500 Net Zero 2050 Paris-Aligned ESG+
Index

S&P 500 Net Zero 2050 Paris-Aligned ESG+
Index

S&P 500 Net Zero 2050 Paris-Aligned ESG+
Index

MSCI World Climate Paris Aligned Filtered

Index

MSCI World ESG Broad CTB Select Index
MSCI World ESG Broad CTB Select Index
MSCI World SRI Filtered PAB Index

MSCI World SRI Filtered PAB Index
MSCI World Index

12

INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Performance

of the

benchmark*

15.50%

16.34%

16.34%

10.57%

14.09%

14.09%

8.27%

6.63%
12.63%

Performance
difference

(0.05%)
0.05%
0.04%

(0.07%)

(0.02%)
0.00%
0.02%

(0.06%)
0.11%

Realised
Tracking
Error
0.06%
0.04%
0.03%
0.07%
0.06%
0.07%

0.05%

0.09%
0.09%

Anticipated
Tracking
Error

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%
1%



Share class

AMUNDI MSCI World SRI Climate Net Zero
Ambition PAB UCITS ETF USD (DIST)~
Amundi Prime All Country World UCITS ETF
USD (ACC)An

AMUNDI MSCI USA UCITS ETF USD (ACC)AAA

AMUNDI MSCI USA UCITS ETF USD (DIST)ANA
Amundi MSCI World ESG Leaders UCITS ETF
EUR HEDGED (ACC)AAAA

Amundi Prime All Country World UCITS ETF
USD (DIST)AAAAA

AThe share class was launched on 1 February 2024.

ANThe share class was launched on 21 February 2024.

AAAThe share class was launched on 5 March 2024.

ANAAThe share class was launched on 25 April 2024.
ANAAAThe share class was launched on 5 June 2024.

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Performance
of share
class*

4.60%

1.12%
15.08%
15.08%

6.55%

8.32%

*Performance period is from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Benchmark

MSCI World SRI Filtered PAB Index
Solactive GBS Global Markets Large & Mid
Cap Index

Solactive GBS United States Large & Mid
Cap Index Net TR

Solactive GBS United States Large & Mid
Cap Index Net TR

MSCI World ESG Leaders Select 5% Issuer
Capped Index

Solactive GBS Global Markets Large & Mid
Cap Index
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INVESTMENT MANAGER’S REPORT (continued)

Performance
of the
benchmark*
4.56%

1.14%
14.99%
14.99%

6.56%

8.02%

Performance
difference

0.04%
(0.03%)
0.09%
0.09%
0.00%

0.30%

Realised
Tracking
Error
0.05%
0.22%
0.12%
0.12%

0.09%

0.33%

Anticipated
Tracking
Error

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%



Assets Notes
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6
- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Cash collateral pledged

Receivables for securities sold

Due from brokers

Due from shareholders

Dividends receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Bank overdraft

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6
- Financial derivative instruments

Payables for securities purchased

Dividends payable

Due to shareholders

Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position

AMUNDI S&P 500 EQUAL AMUNDI MSCI AMUNDI MSCI ACWI AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL
WEIGHT ESG LEADERS UCITS WORLD UCITS SRI PAB UCITS COMMUNICATION SERVICES
ETF ETF ETF ESG UCITS ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
usb usb usD EUR
3,832,836 20,338,321 597,082 -
783,290,964 2,673,650,233 75,090,016 274,361,962
3,085 237,778 9,057 16,375
260,000 - - -

- 1,017 36 196,204

960,329 5,051,026 178,598 140,353

- - - 1,002,214

1,068,016 2,351,782 127,095 271,336
2,517 208,721 16,813 55,308
789,417,747 2,701,838,878 76,018,697 276,043,752
- - - 258,480

323,629 - - 240

- - - 505,683

149,449 249,041 15,137 33,292
3,154,801 - - -
152,354 275,379 37,749 44,474
3,780,233 524,420 52,886 842,169
785,637,514 2,701,314,458 75,965,811 275,201,583
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Assets Notes
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6
- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Receivables for securities sold

Due from brokers

Due from shareholders

Dividends receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Financial derivative instruments

Dividends payable

Due to shareholders

Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY CONSUMER STAPLES ESG ENERGY CARBON REDUCED FINANCIALS ESG
ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
EUR EUR EUR EUR

465,113 470,679 568,780 939,212
270,651,470 212,844,128 275,027,806 432,730,506
8,289 580 45,387 16,665

- - 571,320 -

103,757 75,452 329,871 318,590

- - - 6,632,404

122,853 249,417 761,563 360,721
57,121 18,500 240,023 146,522
271,408,603 213,658,756 277,544,750 441,144,620
930 8,416 - 510

13,024 37,728 12,124 38,147

- 2,142,890 578,776 -

40,677 35,793 45,418 72,724

54,631 2,224,827 636,318 111,381
271,353,972 211,433,929 276,908,432 441,033,239
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Assets Notes
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6
- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Receivables for securities sold

Due from brokers

Due from shareholders

Dividends receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Bank overdraft

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6
- Financial derivative instruments

Payables for securities purchased

Due to shareholders

Dividends payable

Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

HEALTH CARE ESG INDUSTRIALS ESG INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MATERIALS ESG
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
EUR EUR EUR EUR

- 694,235 - 1,981,083
252,025,686 253,276,405 376,958,087 126,533,804
3,549 4,656 - 991
448,830 6,095 - 2,122,428
87,676 155,849 428,491 95,763
1,489,716 - 2,017,419 -
133,082 250,708 51,179 54,580
26,477 61,782 15,885 50,198
254,215,016 254,449,730 379,471,061 130,838,847
421,218 - 197,632 -

- 2,005 14,667 4,671

954,052 6,023 143,505 902,936

- - - 2,863,826

15,030 19,814 7,677 8,827
42,391 42,549 54,060 19,795
1,432,691 70,391 417,541 3,800,055
252,782,325 254,379,339 379,053,520 127,038,792
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Assets Notes
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Receivables for securities sold

Due from brokers

Dividends receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Financial derivative instruments

Dividends payable

Payables for securities purchased

Due to shareholders

Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI US TECH 100 EQUAL

AMUNDI S&P SMALL CAP 600

UTILITIES ESG UCITS ETF LEADERS EXTRA UCITS ETF WEIGHT UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
EUR usD usD usD

538,559 4,328,572 1,526,642 1,446,794
129,074,131 1,199,887,086 590,792,849 123,374,704
977 - 10,150 6,037

44,806 - - -
65,846 1,139,191 1,382,853 245,881
737,340 835,164 397,002 141,909
48,968 - - -
130,510,627 1,206,190,013 594,109,496 125,215,325
14,078 17,575 - -
26,403 123,559 59,550 21,198
92,374 - - -
1,052,630 - - -
20,744 124,666 42,810 35,992
1,206,229 265,800 102,360 57,190
129,304,398 1,205,924,213 594,007,136 125,158,135

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Assets Notes
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6
- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Cash collateral pledged

Receivables for securities sold

Due from brokers

Due fromshareholders

Dividends receivable

Other Assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Financial derivative instruments

Payables for securities purchased

Due to shareholders

Dividends payable

Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD AMUNDI MSCI USA AMUNDI S&P AMUNDI MSCI USA SRI
ESG LEADERS UCITS ESG LEADERS UCITS 500 ESG UCITS CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION
ETF ETF ETF PAB UCITS ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024

usb usD usD usb

2,507,219 705,504 7,188,577 4,689,611

1,886,989,775
205,716
50,815
2,084,419
1,590,240
117,882

1,411,846,594
1,016,678
8,810,000

3,043,209

1,286,221
47,364

5,174,389,465
280,219
11,580,000

5,530,620

2,749,630
8,887

2,842,252,821
31,279
2,930,000

5,066,220

2,602,964
19,722

1,893,546,066

1,426,755,570

5,201,727,398

2,857,592,617

1,770,052 8,094,153 9,928,302 2,408,146
86,512 - - -
1,186,747 3,434,105

146,464 181,652 379,703 407,516
287,893 235,252 775,609 574,190
2,290,921 8,511,057 12,270,361 6,823,957

1,891,255,145

1,418,244,513

5,189,457,037

2,850,768,660
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Assets Notes
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6
- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Cash collateral pledged

Receivables for securities sold

Due from brokers

Due from shareholders

Dividends receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Financial derivative instruments

Payables for securities purchased

Due to shareholders

Dividends payable

Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI NORTH AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI S&P 500

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD

AMERICA ESG CLIMATE NET CLIMATE NET CLIMATE NET ZERO ESG CLIMATE NET
ZERO AMBITION CTB UCITS ZERO AMBITION AMBITION PAB ZERO AMBITION CTB
ETF CTB UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
usD usD usb usD
1,321,759 1,598,248 15,182,908 723,334
509,508,467 4,424,616,977 4,460,349,086 1,229,990,795
1,850 1,890 98,466 43,814

- - 9,040,000 -

- - - 114

425,178 1,377,528 3,319,679 2,301,947

- 2,933,243 195,099,761 -

362,817 3,894,559 3,402,876 1,669,146

238 5,953 - 221,304
511,620,309 4,434,428,398 4,686,492,776 1,234,950,454
- - 8,545,641 -

- - 14,051,864 -

54,030 542,993 500,638 189,889
67,335 380,916 366,151 233,065
121,365 923,909 23,464,294 422,954
511,498,944 4,433,504,489 4,663,028,482 1,234,527,500
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Assets Notes
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Cash collateral pledged
Receivables for securities sold
Due from brokers

Due from shareholders
Dividends receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Financial derivative instruments

Payables for securities purchased

Due to shareholders

Dividends payable

Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

AThe sub-fund was launched on 2 February 2024.
AMThe sub-fund was launched on 22 February 2024
AMThe sub-fund was launched on 6 March 2024.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD AMUNDI MSCI WORLD SRI AMUNDI PRIME AMUNDI
CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION  CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION ALL COUNTRY WORLD MSCI USA
PAB UCITS ETF PAB UCITS ETFA UCITS ETFAA UCITS ETFAAA
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
usb usD usbD usD

522,133 15,605,046 1,756,151 1,403,370
554,266,251 4,513,514,110 987,764,289 140,129,401
17,049 999,179 29,696 5,545

- 4,750,000 - _

- 3,511,797 27,170 -

723,689 3,550,390 538,839 234,095

- 20,033,919 1,091,347 -

672,414 5,361,943 1,139,315 87,148
134,089 881,190 25,830 -
556,335,625 4,568,207,574 992,372,637 141,859,559

- 5,001,170 - -

- 3,510,036 - -

- 6,545,515 - 1,555,812

78,809 430,296 132,849 12,320
111,633 750,167 357,883 6,819
190,442 16,237,184 490,732 1,574,951
556,145,183 4,551,970,390 991,881,905 140,284,608
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Assets Notes
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6
- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Cash collateral pledged

Receivables for securities sold

Due from brokers

Due from shareholders

Dividends receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Financial derivative instruments

Payables for securities purchased

Dividends payable

Due to shareholders

Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position (continued)

AMUNDI S&P 500 EQUAL AMUNDI MSCI AMUNDI MSCI ACWI AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL
WEIGHT ESG LEADERS UCITS WORLD UCITS SRI PAB UCITS COMMUNICATION SERVICES
ETF ETF ETF ESG UCITS ETF

31 December 2023 31 December 2023 31 December 2023 31 December 2023
usD usD usD EUR

2,632,682 713,893 196,311 155,420
738,657,073 180,965,516 71,854,758 104,786,753
488,336 11,775 9,381 5,718

- 135 - -

192,306 171,317 81,322 99,886

- 9,347,360 - -

1,275,369 218,151 111,299 76,346

2,515 23,455 10,018 8,133

743,248,281 191,451,602 72,263,089 105,132,256
21,658 - - 5

- 435,085 - 60,255

180,442 30,413 19,579 15,421

3,171,505 - - -

157,905 32,553 34,207 29,853

3,531,510 498,051 53,786 105,534
739,716,771 190,953,551 72,209,303 105,026,722

21



Assets Notes
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Due from brokers

Dividends receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Financial derivative instruments

Dividends payable

Payables for securities purchased

Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY CONSUMER STAPLES ESG ENERGY CARBON REDUCED FINANCIALS ESG
ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

31 December 2023 31 December 2023 31 December 2023 31 December 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR

125,788 133,746 4,721,995 147,005
190,347,717 168,454,602 255,051,979 82,590,731

6,239 6,372 9,314 4,961

103,803 61,102 215,778 112,438

61,689 448,677 216,631 82,266

46,882 24,666 157,110 39,469
190,692,118 169,129,165 260,372,807 82,976,870

1,610 - - 1,150

8,487 67,762 13,742 14,130

4,395,711 65,323

53,898 44,165 97,172 23,486

63,995 111,927 4,506,625 104,089
190,628,123 169,017,238 255,866,182 82,872,781
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Assets Notes
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6
- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Receivables for securities sold

Due from brokers

Due from shareholders

Dividends receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Bank overdraft

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6
- Financial derivative instruments

Payables for securities purchased

Dividends payable

Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

HEALTH CARE ESG INDUSTRIALS ESG INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MATERIALS ESG
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

31 December 2023 31 December 2023 31 December 2023 31 December 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR

163,689 180,384 127,706 655,300
99,992,306 133,474,146 213,498,891 90,709,436

6,713 10,952 12,918 9,700

- - 957,993 91,668

42,688 119,331 255,306 66,621

- - 1,002,869 -

76,837 186,959 40,882 145,069

10,817 33,204 12,740 26,705
100,293,050 134,004,976 215,909,305 91,704,499

- - 605 65

- - 1,963,612 683,431

7,165 26,426 6,097 13,050

28,460 36,928 58,940 25,741

35,625 63,354 2,029,254 722,287
100,257,425 133,941,622 213,880,051 90,982,212
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Assets Notes
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Due from brokers

Dividends receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Financial derivative instruments

Dividends payable

Payables for securities purchased

Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI US TECH 100 EQUAL

AMUNDI S&P SMALL CAP 600

UTILITIES ESG UCITS ETF LEADERS EXTRA UCITS ETF WEIGHT UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF
31 December 2023 31 December 2023 31 December 2023 31 December 2023
EUR usbD usbD UsD
329,214 3,216,908 1,223,813 574,011
59,635,450 800,016,129 583,221,711 91,124,751
1,647 108,260 96,150 21,738
47,393 297,903 639,374 63,549
191,805 691,363 717,297 125,606
28,164 170 - -
60,233,673 804,330,733 585,898,345 91,909,655
1,060 -
17,922 97,494 107,595 18,609
164,820 - - -
17,469 104,314 62,007 47,516
201,271 201,808 169,602 66,125
60,032,402 804,128,925 585,728,743 91,843,530

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Assets Notes
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6
- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Receivables for securities sold

Due from brokers

Due from shareholders

Dividends receivable

Other Assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Financial derivative instruments

Payables for securities purchased

Due to shareholders

Dividends payable

Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

AThe sub-fund was launched on 14 September 2023.
AAThe sub-fund was launched on 17 October 2023.
ANAThe sub-fund was launched on 9 November 2023.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG AMUNDI S&P AMUNDI MSCI USA SRI
WORLD ESG LEADERS LEADERS UCITS 500 ESG UCITS CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION
UCITS ETF ETFA ETFAA PAB UCITS ETFAAA

31 December 2023 31 December 2023 31 December 2023 31 December 2023
usD usD usD usD

1,402,643 9,859,153 12,476,910 1,569,298
858,117,778 2,741,620,201 3,222,535,248 6,039,980,286
43,670 4,305,770 9,223,328 2,681,862
997,525 - 999,485 -
390,184 1,408,517 2,128,318 2,288,435
1,110,375 -

767,132 2,061,635 3,032,143 6,348,386
27,409 34,199 1,387 109
861,746,341 2,759,289,475 3,251,507,194 6,052,868,376

- 104,625 614,224 153,932

998,669 - 994,185 -

- 9,610,671

105,426 262,634 418,008 966,780
234,422 624,230 861,177 1,403,727
1,338,517 991,489 2,887,594 12,135,110
860,407,824 2,758,297,986 3,248,619,600 6,040,733,266
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Assets Notes
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6
- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Receivables for securities sold

Due from brokers

Due from shareholders

Dividends receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6

- Financial derivative instruments

Payables for securities purchased

Due to shareholders

Dividends payable

Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

AThe sub-fund was launched on 9 November 2023.
AThe sub-fund was launched on 16 November 2023.
AMThe sub-fund was launched on 22 November 2023.
AAMAThe sub-fund was launched on 4 December 2023.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI NORTH AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI S&P 500

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD

AMERICA ESG CLIMATE NET CLIMATE NET CLIMATE NET ZERO ESG CLIMATE NET
ZERO AMBITION CTB UCITS ZERO AMBITION AMBITION PAB ZERO AMBITION CTB
ETFA CTB UCITS ETFAA UCITS ETFAAA UCITS ETFAAAA

31 December 2023 31 December 2023 31 December 2023 31 December 2023
usD usD usD usD

740,578 1,406,992 11,839,383 1,173,539
394,759,920 1,836,657,104 2,707,501,336 1,126,963,478
44,275 140,220 5,182,051 11,699

- - 1,100,037 -

211,711 315,765 935,747 265,284

- - 6,993,520 -

520,934 2,605,410 2,928,510 963,547

274 49,845 2,110 541,374

396,277,692 1,841,175,336 2,736,482,694 1,129,918,921

- - 138,397 -

- - 1,094,206 1,020

- - 1,085,865 -

81,353 414,207 433,932 163,172

79,736 181,558 260,768 180,214

161,089 595,765 3,013,168 344,406
396,116,603 1,840,579,571 2,733,469,526 1,129,574,515
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Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- Transferable securities

- Financial derivative instruments

Due from brokers

Dividends receivable

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities
Bank overdraft
Dividends payable
Other liabilities

Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to holders

of redeemable participating shares)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

AThe sub-fund was launched on 4 December 2023.

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of financial position (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD

CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION

PAB UCITS ETFA

31 December 2023

Notes uUsD

409,763,452
11,740
550,599
567,279
470,192
411,363,262

83,048
94,300
114,300

291,648

411,071,614

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of comprehensive income

AMUNDI S&P 500 EQUAL AMUNDI MSCI AMUNDI MSCI AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL
WEIGHT ESG LEADERS UCITS WORLD UCITS ACWI SRI PAB UCITS COMMUNICATION SERVICES
ETF ETF ETF ESG UCITS ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
Notes uUsD uUsD usD EUR
Income
Interest income 93,073 124,803 1,585 2,468
Dividend income 9,426,498 22,673,335 865,730 1,627,514
Other income 1,082 290 3 79
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 37,874,239 257,451,326 4,087,196 40,339,140
Net (loss)/gain on foreign exchange (579) 395,711 (9,798) 248,542
Total income 47,394,313 280,645,465 4,944,716 42,217,743
Expenses
Management fees 4 819,499 1,231,220 77,970 182,852
Other expenses 188,691 257,678 13,497 75,899
Total operating expenses 1,008,190 1,488,898 91,467 258,751
Operating profit 46,386,123 279,156,567 4,853,249 41,958,992
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders - (13,438,545) - (17,324)
Interest expense (32,719) (1,489) (638) (422)
Profit for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax 46,353,404 265,716,533 4,852,611 41,941,246
Less: Withholding tax (1,333,826) (2,723,388) (104,775) (182,768)
Less: Capital gains tax - - (14,603) -
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations 45,019,578 262,993,145 4,733,233 41,758,478

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Income

Interest income

Dividend income

Other income

Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net (loss)/gain on foreign exchange

Total income

Expenses

Management fees

Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating profit
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders

Interest expense

Profit for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax

Less: Withholding tax
Less: Capital gains tax

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Notes

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY CONSUMER STAPLES ESG ENERGY CARBON REDUCED FINANCIALS ESG
ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
EUR EUR EUR EUR

2,440 3,715 19,827 4,992
2,224,011 3,216,102 6,120,795 5,411,632

59 81 9 219

13,025,609 7,848,165 11,176,532 23,543,368
(148,548) 164,979 90,153 (84,329)
15,103,571 11,233,042 17,407,316 28,875,882
229,755 194,422 242,485 232,230
67,821 125,593 145,931 197,136
297,576 320,015 388,416 429,366
14,805,995 10,913,027 17,018,900 28,446,516
(30,304) (101,461) (95,699) (43,880)

(41) (629) (642) (388)
14,775,650 10,810,937 16,922,559 28,402,248
(258,948) (469,067) (567,895) (534,847)
14,516,702 10,341,870 16,354,664 27,867,401
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Income

Interest income

Dividend income

Other income

Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net gain/(loss) on foreign exchange

Total income

Expenses

Management fees

Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating profit
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders

Interest expense

Profit for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax

Less: Withholding tax

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Notes

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

HEALTH CARE ESG INDUSTRIALS ESG INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MATERIALS ESG
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
EUR EUR EUR EUR

3,107 4,969 4,463 3,003
2,740,834 3,055,391 1,168,639 1,982,797

15 57 5 30
21,871,951 18,960,831 79,217,121 2,460,235
474,298 191,400 (65,165) 33,235
25,090,205 22,212,648 80,325,063 4,479,300
201,836 215,055 266,684 106,915
107,833 91,398 25,522 73,194
309,669 306,453 292,206 180,109
24,780,536 21,906,195 80,032,857 4,299,191
(65,738) (43,295) (157,879) (86,498)
(1,006) (667) (14) (1,798)
24,713,792 21,862,233 79,874,964 4,210,895
(461,303) (322,801) (158,876) (153,483)
24,252,489 21,539,432 79,716,088 4,057,412
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Notes
Income
Interest income
Dividend income
Other income
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
Net gain/(loss) on foreign exchange
Total income

Expenses

Management fees 4
Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating profit
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders

Interest expense

Profit/(loss) for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax

Less: Withholding tax

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares from operations

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI US TECH 100 EQUAL

AMUNDI S&P SMALL CAP 600

UTILITIES ESG UCITS ETF LEADERS EXTRA UCITS ETF WEIGHT UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
EUR usD usD usD

1,991 60,299 39,940 9,377
2,266,784 5,717,978 3,184,331 946,784

88 1,993 - -
(1,320,044) 134,461,321 32,645,247 (377,570)
24,500 (244) - (14)
973,319 140,241,347 35,869,518 578,577
68,870 533,549 219,103 201,190
107,157 96,718 55,478 8,248
176,027 630,267 274,581 209,438
797,292 139,611,080 35,594,937 369,139
(228,627) (294,369) (5,098,668) (1,135,504)
(1,493) - - -
567,172 139,316,711 30,496,269 (766,365)
(152,167) (824,037) (461,414) (129,163)
415,005 138,492,674 30,034,855 (895,528)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Income

Interest income

Dividend income

Other income

Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net gain/(loss) on foreign exchange

Total income

Expenses

Management fees

Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating profit

Finance costs
Interest expense

Profit for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax

Less: Withholding tax

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Notes

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD ESG

AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI S&P 500

AMUNDI MSCI USA SRI

LEADERS UCITS LEADERS UCITS ESG UCITS CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION
ETF ETF ETF PAB UCITS ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
usb usD usD usD

65,910 151,973 250,109 190,884
13,138,833 11,399,414 31,620,294 31,209,191
111 - - 8,736
126,805,822 186,577,530 590,004,279 132,015,292
91,692 (40,017) (162,723) (148,549)
140,102,368 198,088,900 621,711,959 163,275,554
1,101,640 1,325,168 3,740,544 3,868,450
484,878 201,450 324,529 383,872
1,586,518 1,526,618 4,065,073 4,252,322
138,515,850 196,562,282 617,646,886 159,023,232
(1,969) (25,501) (10,294) (12,538)
138,513,881 196,536,781 617,636,592 159,010,694
(1,532,344) (1,598,858) (4,550,944) (4,447,831)
136,981,537 194,937,923 613,085,648 154,562,863
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI NORTH AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG AMUNDI S&P 500 CLIMATE AMUNDI MSCI WORLD ESG
AMERICA ESG CLIMATE NET CLIMATE NET ZERO NET ZERO AMBITION  CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION
ZERO AMBITION CTB UCITS AMBITION CTB UCITS PAB UCITS CTB UCITS
ETF ETF ETF ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
Notes usD usD usb usD
Income
Interest income 15,944 62,230 194,620 70,497
Dividend income 3,463,314 25,976,564 22,632,143 13,922,453
Other income - - 14,024 8,130
Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 53,031,850 417,568,840 501,221,809 109,555,594
Net loss on foreign exchange (25,085) (39,485) (18,484) (199,950)
Total income 56,486,023 443,568,149 524,044,112 123,356,724
Expenses
Management fees 4 325,585 1,545,621 1,750,721 1,464,989
Other expenses 32,447 202,710 211,272 145,689
Total operating expenses 358,032 1,748,331 1,961,993 1,610,678
Operating profit 56,127,991 441,819,818 522,082,119 121,746,046
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders (323,544) (14,658,921) (19,876,649) (18,616)
Interest expense (62) (332) (14,930) (15,148)
Profit for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax 55,804,385 427,160,565 502,190,540 121,712,282
Less: Withholding tax (550,063) (3,737,224) (3,306,263) (1,757,182)
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations 55,254,322 423,423,341 498,884,277 119,955,100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Income

Interest income

Dividend income

Other income

Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net gain/(loss) on foreign exchange

Total income

Expenses

Management fees

Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating profit

Finance costs
Interest expense

Profit for the financial year after distribution and
before withholding tax

Less: Withholding tax
Less: Capital Gains tax

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations
AThe sub-fund was launched on 2 February 2024.
AAThe sub-fund was launched on 22 February 2024.
AAThe sub-fund was launched on 6 March 2024.

Notes

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD AMUNDI MSCI WORLD SRI AMUNDI PRIME ALL AMUNDI MSCI
CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION  CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION COUNTRY WORLD USA UCITS
PAB UCITS ETF PAB UCITS ETFA UCITS ETFAA ETFAAA

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024

usb usD usD usD

10,234 68,913 9,586 5,132

5,161,840 51,126,173 3,383,156 528,784

10,434 - 552 4

47,197,451 321,142,106 26,786,010 9,142,575

117,372 (404,301) 400,684 -

52,497,331 371,932,891 30,579,988 9,676,495

642,699 4,067,675 88,118 18,913

70,205 352,090 393,758 5,931

712,904 4,419,765 481,876 24,844

51,784,427 367,513,126 30,098,112 9,651,651

(8,262) (6,153) (2,068) -

51,776,165 367,506,973 30,096,044 9,651,651

(689,078) (6,238,449) (377,089) (75,119)

- - (279,701) -

51,087,087 361,268,524 29,439,254 9,576,532




AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

AMUNDI S&P 500 EQUAL AMUNDI MSCI AMUNDI MSCI AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL
WEIGHT ESG LEADERS UCITS WORLD UCITS ACWI SRI PAB UCITS COMMUNICATION SERVICES
ETF ETF ETF ESG UCITS ETF
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
Notes usD usD usD EUR
Income
Dividend income 2,790,298 993,175 412,464 492,356
Other income 227 371 5 79
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and foreign exchange 7,014,360 10,373,745 4,024,801 20,284,201
Total income 9,804,885 11,367,291 4,437,270 20,776,636
Expenses
Management fees 4 197,128 36,658 28,456 63,332
Other expenses 93,730 70,633 14,532 29,261
Total operating expenses 290,858 107,291 42,988 92,593
Operating profit 9,514,027 11,260,000 4,394,282 20,684,043
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders - (92,326) - (6,798)
Interest expense - (70) (1,139) (244)
Profit for the financial period after distribution and
before withholding tax 9,514,027 11,167,604 4,393,143 20,677,001
Less: Withholding tax 12 (389,852) (118,770) (53,246) (71,847)
Less: Capital gains tax - - (3,756) -
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations 9,124,175 11,048,834 4,336,141 20,605,154

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements
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Income
Dividend income
Other income

Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange

Total income

Expenses
Management fees
Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating profit

Finance costs

Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders

Interest expense

Profit for the financial period after distribution and

before withholding tax

Less: Withholding tax

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations

Notes

12

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY CONSUMER STAPLES ESG ENERGY CARBON REDUCED FINANCIALS ESG
ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR

998,029 799,080 865,489 1,394,760

81 36 31 48

24,244,236 593,866 422,398 (469,719)
25,242,346 1,392,982 1,287,918 925,089
75,040 40,100 28,975 47,855

70,512 112,066 158,039 25,475
145,552 152,166 187,014 73,330
25,096,794 1,240,816 1,100,904 851,759
(2,376) (31,284) (7,325) (3,912)

(126) (87) (59) (179)
25,094,292 1,209,445 1,093,520 847,668
(119,524) (117,297) (83,840) (150,139)
24,974,768 1,092,148 1,009,680 697,529
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Income

Dividend income

Other income

Net (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and foreign exchange
Total (loss)/income

Expenses

Management fees

Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating (loss)/profit
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders

Interest expense

(Loss)/profit for the financial period after distribution
and before withholding tax

Less: Withholding tax
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to

holders of Redeemable Participating Shares from
operations

Notes

12

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

HEALTH CARE ESG INDUSTRIALS ESG INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MATERIALS ESG
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR
1,075,369 1,333,795 949,887 528,356
349 36 62 90
(1,498,226) 10,638,023 62,402,245 717,572
(422,508) 11,971,854 63,352,194 1,246,018
68,813 73,581 142,129 20,463
27,194 47,652 30,332 87,367
96,007 121,233 172,461 107,830
(518,515) 11,850,621 63,179,733 1,138,188
(688) (7,010) (2,588) (6,677)

(198) (1,152) (86) (85)
(519,401) 11,842,459 63,177,059 1,131,426
(184,033) (159,485) (131,200) (46,268)
(703,434) 11,682,974 63,045,859 1,085,158

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements
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Income

Dividend income

Other income

Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and foreign exchange

Total income

Expenses

Management fees

Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating profit

Finance costs

Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders

Interest expense

Profit for the financial period after distribution and
before withholding tax

Less: Withholding tax

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations

*The Sub-fund launched on 19 January 2023.

Notes

12

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI US TECH 100 EQUAL

AMUNDI S&P SMALL CAP 600

UTILITIES ESG UCITS ETF LEADERS EXTRA UCITS ETF WEIGHT UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF*
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
EUR usD usD usD

814,637 2,371,092 2,061,902 638,144

48 - - -

466,653 51,433,361 78,391,261 1,665,940
1,281,338 53,804,453 80,453,163 2,304,084
23,741 117,623 94,818 116,850
59,897 43,131 52,677 9,107
83,638 160,754 147,495 125,957
1,197,700 53,643,699 80,305,668 2,178,127
(6,187) - (287,543) -

(5) - (2,353) -

1,191,508 53,643,699 80,015,772 2,178,127
(58,664) (342,031) (301,220) (93,736)
1,132,844 53,301,668 79,714,552 2,084,391

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the start of the financial year

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued
Redemption of redeemable participating shares

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the financial year

AMUNDI S&P 500 EQUAL AMUNDI MSCI AMUNDI MSCI ACWI AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL
WEIGHT ESG LEADERS UCITS WORLD UCITS SRI PAB UCITS COMMUNICATION SERVICES
ETF ETF ETF ESG UCITS ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024

usb usb usbD EUR

739,716,771 190,953,551 72,209,303 105,026,722

45,019,578 262,993,145 4,733,233 41,758,478

727,267,809 2,559,880,490 15,179,013 141,890,199

(726,366,644) (312,512,728) (16,155,738) (13,473,816)

785,637,514 2,701,314,458 75,965,811 275,201,583
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements



AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (continued)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the start of the financial year

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued
Redemption of redeemable participating shares

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the financial year

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY CONSUMER STAPLES ESG ENERGY CARBON REDUCED FINANCIALS ESG UCITS
ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024

EUR EUR EUR EUR

190,628,123 169,017,238 255,866,182 82,872,781

14,516,702 10,341,870 16,354,664 27,867,401

84,125,236 65,608,254 64,223,984 330,293,057

(17,916,089) (33,533,433) (59,536,398) -

271,353,972 211,433,929 276,908,432 441,033,239

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (continued)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the start of the financial year

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued
Redemption of redeemable participating shares

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the financial year

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

HEALTH CARE ESG UCITS INDUSTRIALS ESG UCITS INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MATERIALS ESG UCITS
ETF ETF ESG UCITS ETF ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024

EUR EUR EUR EUR

100,257,425 133,941,622 213,880,051 90,982,212

24,252,489 21,539,432 79,716,088 4,057,412

178,712,516 135,159,211 124,812,100 43,501,455
(50,440,105) (36,260,926) (39,354,719) (11,502,287)
252,782,325 254,379,339 379,053,520 127,038,792

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (continued)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the start of the financial year

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares from operations

Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued
Redemption of redeemable participating shares

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the financial year

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI US TECH 100 EQUAL

AMUNDI S&P SMALL CAP 600

UTILITIES ESG UCITS ETF LEADERS EXTRA UCITS ETF WEIGHT UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024

EUR usD usD usD

60,032,402 804,128,925 585,728,743 91,843,530

415,005 138,492,674 30,034,855 (895,528)

80,217,839 533,545,094 125,672,969 37,376,095

(11,360,848) (270,242,480) (147,429,431) (3,165,962)
129,304,398 1,205,924,213 594,007,136 125,158,135

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (continued)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the start of the financial year

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations

Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued
Redemption of redeemable participating shares

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the financial year

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD

AMUNDI MSCI USA

AMUNDI S&P 500

AMUNDI MSCI USA SRI

ESG LEADERS ESG LEADERS ESG UCITS CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF PAB UCITS ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
usD usb usD usb
860,407,824 2,758,297,986 3,248,619,600 6,040,733,266
136,981,537 194,937,923 613,085,648 154,562,863
955,551,276 594,718,256 2,579,639,940 293,529,686
(61,685,492) (2,129,709,652) (1,251,888,151) (3,638,057,155)

1,891,255,145

1,418,244,513

5,189,457,037

2,850,768,660

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI NORTH AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG AMUNDI S&P 500 CLIMATE AMUNDI MSCI WORLD ESG
AMERICA ESG CLIMATE NET CLIMATE NET ZERO NET ZERO AMBITION CLIMATE NET ZERO
ZERO AMBITION CTB UCITS AMBITION CTB UCITS PAB UCITS AMBITION CTB UCITS
ETF ETF ETF ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
usD usD usD usD
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the start of the financial year 396,116,603 1,840,579,571 2,733,469,526 1,129,574,515
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations 55,254,322 423,423,341 498,884,277 119,955,100
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 120,060,957 2,314,194,094 1,582,322,652 354,503,908
Redemption of redeemable participating shares (59,932,938) (144,692,517) (151,647,973) (369,506,023)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the financial year 511,498,944 4,433,504,489 4,663,028,482 1,234,527,500

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD AMUNDI MSCI WORLD SRI AMUNDI PRIME ALL AMUNDI MSCI
CLIMATE NET ZERO CLIMATE NET ZERO COUNTRY WORLD UCITS USA UCITS
AMBITION PAB UCITS ETF AMBITION PAB UCITS ETFA ETFAA ETFANA
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
usD usD usD usD
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the start of the financial year 411,071,614 - - -
Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares from operations 51,087,087 361,268,524 29,439,254 9,576,532
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 128,470,248 5,875,836,157 962,442,651 146,914,763
Redemption of redeemable participating shares (34,483,766) (1,685,134,291) - (16,206,687)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the financial year 556,145,183 4,551,970,390 991,881,905 140,284,608

AThe sub- fund was launched on 2 February 2024.
ANThe sub- fund was launched on 22 February 2024.
AMThe sub-fund was launched 6 March 2024.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (continued)

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial period

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations

Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial period

AMUNDI S&P 500 EQUAL AMUNDI MSCI AMUNDI MSCI ACWI AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

WEIGHT ESG LEADERS UCITS WORLD UCITS SRI PAB UCITS COMMUNICATION SERVICES

ETF ETF ETF ESG UCITS ETF

30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023

Notes usb usb usbD EUR
342,065,830 11,655,371 22,005,827 73,480,602

9,124,175 11,048,834 4,336,141 20,605,154

287,859,444 139,327,717 12,553,725 38,559,687

(321,718,924) - - (25,772,832)

317,330,525 162,031,922 38,895,693 106,872,611

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (continued)

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial period

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations

Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial period

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY CONSUMER STAPLES ESG ENERGY CARBON REDUCED FINANCIALS ESG UCITS

ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF

30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023

Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR
83,604,793 39,432,685 24,115,372 49,179,887

24,974,768 1,092,148 1,009,680 697,529

92,940,986 102,251,213 150,327,028 24,410,204

(8,888,439) (997,930) (2,623,632) (1,096,580)

192,632,108 141,778,116 172,828,448 73,191,040

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (continued)

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial period

(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders
of Redeemable Participating Shares from operations

Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial period

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

HEALTH CARE ESG UCITS INDUSTRIALS ESG UCITS INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MATERIALS ESG UCITS

ETF ETF ESG UCITS ETF ETF

30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023

Notes EUR EUR EUR EUR
78,375,895 90,055,244 172,167,943 14,008,497

(703,434) 11,682,974 63,045,859 1,085,158

24,485,863 60,106,315 10,263,510 91,117,849

(7,618,662) (17,756,505) (55,906,006) -

94,539,662 144,088,028 189,571,306 106,211,504

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares (continued)

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the start of the financial period

Increase in net assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares from operations

Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares

Net assets attributable to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares at the end of the financial period

* The Sub-fund launched on 19 January 2023.

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI US TECH 100 EQUAL

AMUNDI S&P SMALL CAP 600

UTILITIES ESG UCITS ETF LEADERS EXTRA UCITS ETF WEIGHT UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF*

30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023

Notes EUR usD usD usbD
29,491,996 275,869,102 367,577,287 -

1,132,844 53,301,668 79,714,552 2,084,391

41,339,563 36,191,118 25,480,334 90,798,133

- - (2,641,206) (7,082,322)

71,964,403 365,361,888 470,130,967 85,800,202

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows

AMUNDI S&P 500 EQUAL AMUNDI MSCI AMUNDI MSCI ACWI AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL
WEIGHT ESG LEADERS WORLD UCITS SRI PAB UCITS COMMUNICATION
UCITS ETF ETF ETF SERVICES ESG UCITS ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
usD usD usD usD
Cashflows from operating activities
Increase in assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares 45,019,578 262,993,145 4,733,233 41,758,478
Adjustment for: -
Dividend income (9,426,498) (22,673,335) (865,730) (1,627,514)
Distributions to holders of redeemable shares - 13,438,545 - 17,324
Interest income (93,073) (124,803) (1,585) (2,468)
Interest expense 32,719 1,489 638 422
Withholding taxes 1,333,826 2,723,388 104,775 182,768
Capital gains taxes - - 14,603 -
Change in financial assets and liabilities:
Increase in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (44,148,640) (2,492,910,720) (3,234,934) (169,585,866)
Increase in financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 301,971 - - 235
Increase in due from brokers (768,023) (4,879,709) (97,276) (40,467)
(Decrease)/Increase in payables for securities purchased - (435,085) - 445,428
Increase in receivables for securities sold - (882) (36) (196,204)
(Decrease)/Increase in dividends payable (30,993) 218,628 (4,442) 17,871
(Decrease)/Increase in accrued management and administration fees
payable (45,480) 205,475 (10,546) 6,889
Increase in other assets (2) (185,266) (6,795) (47,175)
Increase in other liabilities 39,929 37,351 14,088 7,732
Increase in cash collateral pledged (260,000) - - -
Dividend income received 9,633,851 20,539,704 849,934 1,432,524
Interest income received 93,073 124,803 1,585 2,468
Overdraft Interest paid (32,719) (1,489) (638) (422)
Capital gains tax paid - - (14,603) -
Withholding tax paid (1,333,826) (2,723,388) (104,775) (182,768)
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 315,693 (2,223,652,149) 1,377,496 (127,810,745)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Cashflows from financing activities
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares

Proceeds from issuance of redeemable shares
Redemption of redeemable shares
Decrease/(increase) in due from shareholders
Increase in due to shareholders

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year is
comprised of:

Cash at bank

Bank overdraft

Supplementary information:
Interest income received
Interest expense paid
Dividends income received
Dividend paid

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P 500 EQUAL AMUNDI MSCI AMUNDI MSCI ACWI AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL
WEIGHT ESG LEADERS UCITS WORLD UCITS SRI PAB UCITS COMMUNICATION SERVICES
ETF ETF ETF ESG UCITS ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024

usb usD usD usD

- (13,438,545) - (17,324)

727,267,809 2,559,880,490 15,179,013 141,890,199
(726,366,644) (312,512,728) (16,155,738) (13,473,816)

- 9,347,360 - (1,002,214)

(16,704) - - -

884,461 2,243,276,577 (976,725) 127,396,845

1,200,154 19,624,428 400,771 (413,900)

2,632,682 713,893 196,311 155,420

3,832,836 20,338,321 597,082 (258,480)

3,832,836 20,338,321 597,082 -

- - - (258,480)

93,073 124,803 1,585 2,468

(32,719) (1,489) (638) (422)

9,633,851 20,539,704 849,934 1,432,524

(30,993) (13,219,917) (4,442) 547

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Cashflows from operating activities

Increase in assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

Adjustment for:

Dividend income

Distributions to holders of redeemable shares

Interest income

Interest expense

Withholding taxes

Capital gains tax

Change in financial assets and liabilities:

Increase in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Decrease)/Increase in financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Increase/(decrease) in due from brokers

Decrease in payables for securities purchased

Increase in Receivables for securities sold

Increase/(decrease) in dividends payable

(Decrease)/increase in accrued management and administration
fees payable

(Increase)/decrease in other assets

Increase in other liabilities

Dividend income received

Interest income received

Overdraft Interest paid

Withholding tax paid

Capital gains tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL ENERGY

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY CONSUMER STAPLES ESG CARBON REDUCED FINANCIALS ESG
ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
EUR EUR EUR EUR
14,516,702 10,341,870 16,354,664 27,867,401
(2,224,011) (3,216,102) (6,120,795) (5,411,632)
30,304 101,461 95,699 43,880
(2,440) (3,715) (19,827) (4,992)

41 629 642 388

258,948 469,067 567,895 534,847
(80,305,803) (44,383,734) (20,011,900) (350,151,479)
(680) 8,416 - (640)

46 (14,350) (114,093) (206,152)

- - (3,816,935) (65,323)

- - (571,320) -

4,537 (30,034) (1,618) 24,017
(17,390) (13,223) (59,355) 34,923
(10,239) 6,166 (82,913) (107,053)
4,169 4,851 7,601 14,315
2,162,847 3,415,362 5,575,863 5,133,177
2,440 3,715 19,827 4,992

(41) (629) (642) (388)
(258,948) (469,067) (567,895) (534,847)
(65,839,518) (33,779,317) (8,745,102) (322,824,566)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Cashflows from financing activities
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares

Proceeds from issuance of redeemable shares
Redemption of redeemable shares

Increase in due from shareholders

Decrease in due to shareholders

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year is
comprised of:
Cash at bank

Supplementary information:
Interest income received
Interest expense paid
Dividends income received
Dividend paid

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL ENERGY

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY CONSUMER STAPLES ESG CARBON REDUCED FINANCIALS ESG
ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
EUR EUR EUR EUR

(30,304) (101,461) (95,699) (43,880)
84,125,236 65,608,254 64,223,984 330,293,057
(17,916,089) (33,533,433) (59,536,398) -

- - - (6,632,404)

- 2,142,890 - -

66,178,843 34,116,250 4,591,887 323,616,773
339,325 336,933 (4,153,215) 792,207
125,788 133,746 4,721,995 147,005
465,113 470,679 568,780 939,212
465,113 470,679 568,780 939,212

2,440 3,715 19,827 4,992

(41) (629) (642) (388)

2,162,847 3,415,362 5,575,863 5,133,177
(25,767) (131,495) (97,317) (19,863)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Cashflows from operating activities

Increase in assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

Adjustment for:

Dividend income

Distributions to holders of redeemable shares

Interest income

Interest expense

Withholding taxes

Change in financial assets and liabilities:

Increase in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Increase in financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Increase in due from brokers

Increase/(decrease) in Payables for securities purchased
(Increase)/decrease in Receivables for securities sold
Increase/(decrease) dividends payable

Increase/(decrease) in accrued management and administration
fees payable

Increase in other assets

Increase in other liabilities

Dividend income received
Interest income received
Interest paid

Withholding tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL HEALTH

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

CARE ESG UCITS INDUSTRIALS ESG INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MATERIALS ESG
ETF UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
EUR EUR EUR EUR
24,252,489 21,539,432 79,716,088 4,057,412
(2,740,834) (3,055,391) (1,168,639) (1,982,797)
65,738 43,295 157,879 86,498
(3,107) (4,969) (4,463) (3,003)

1,006 667 14 1,798
461,303 322,801 158,876 153,483
(152,030,216) (119,795,963) (163,446,278) (35,815,659)
- 2,005 14,062 4,606

(44,988) (36,518) (173,185) (29,142)
954,052 6,023 (1,820,107) 219,505
(448,830) (6,095) 957,993 (2,030,760)
7,865 (6,612) 1,580 (4,223)

5,010 (2,321) (11,040) (7,766)
(15,660) (28,578) (3,145) (23,493)
8,921 7,942 6,160 1,820
2,684,589 2,991,642 1,158,342 2,073,286
3,107 4,969 4,463 3,003

(1,006) (667) (14) (1,798)
(461,303) (322,801) (158,876) (153,483)
(127,301,864) (98,341,139) (84,610,290) (33,450,713)
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Cashflows from financing activities
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares

Proceeds from issuance of redeemable shares

Redemption of redeemable shares
Increase in Due from shareholders
Increase in Due to shareholders

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year is
comprised of:

Cash at bank

Bank overdraft

Supplementary information:
Interest income received
Interest expense paid
Dividends income received
Dividends paid

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL HEALTH

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

CARE ESG UCITS INDUSTRIALS ESG INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MATERIALS ESG
ETF UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
EUR EUR EUR EUR

(65,738) (43,295) (157,879) (86,498)
178,712,516 135,159,211 124,812,100 43,501,455
(50,440,105) (36,260,926) (39,354,719) (11,502,287)
(1,489,716) - (1,014,550) -

- - - 2,863,826
126,716,957 98,854,990 84,284,952 34,776,496
(584,907) 513,851 (325,338) 1,325,783
163,689 180,384 127,706 655,300
(421,218) 694,235 (197,632) 1,981,083

- 694,235 - 1,981,083

(421,218) - (197,632) -
3,107 4,969 4,463 3,003

(1,006) (667) (14) (1,798)
2,684,589 2,991,642 1,158,342 2,073,286
(57,873) (49,907) (156,299) (90,721)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI US TECH 100

AMUNDI S&P SMALL CAP

UTILITIES ESG LEADERS EXTRA EQUAL WEIGHT 600 ESG UCITS
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
EUR usD usD usD
Cashflows from operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 415,005 138,492,674 30,034,855 (895,528)
Adjustment for:
Dividend income (2,266,784) (5,717,978) (3,184,331) (946,784)
Distributions to holders of redeemable shares 228,627 294,369 5,098,668 1,135,504
Interest income (1,991) (60,299) (39,940) (9,377)
Interest expense 1,493 - - -
Withholding taxes 152,167 824,037 461,414 129,163
Change in financial assets and liabilities:
Increase in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (69,438,011) (399,762,697) (7,485,138) (32,234,252)
Increase in financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 13,018 17,575 - -
Increase in due from brokers (18,453) (841,288) (743,479) (182,332)
Decrease in payables for securities purchased (72,446) - - -
Increase in Receivables for securities sold (44,806) - - -
Increase/(decrease) dividends payable 8,481 26,065 (48,045) 2,589
(Decrease)/increase in accrued management and administration
fees payable (570) 358 (30,329) (14,125)
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (20,804) 170 - -
Increase in other liabilities 3,845 19,994 11,132 2,601
Dividend income received 1,721,249 5,574,177 3,504,626 930,481
Interest income received 1,991 60,299 39,940 9,377
Overdraft Interest paid (1,493) - - -
Withholding tax paid (152,167) (824,037) (461,414) (129,163)
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities (69,471,649) (261,896,581) 27,157,959 (32,201,846)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Cashflows from financing activities

Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares
Proceeds from issuance of redeemable shares
Redemption of redeemable shares

Increase in due to shareholders

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year is
comprised of:
Cash at bank

Supplementary information:
Interest income received
Interest expense paid
Dividends income received
Dividends paid

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI US TECH 100

AMUNDI S&P SMALL CAP

UTILITIES ESG LEADERS EXTRA EQUAL WEIGHT 600 ESG UCITS
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
EUR usD usbD usbD
(228,627) (294,369) (5,098,668) (1,135,504)
80,217,839 533,545,094 125,672,969 37,376,095
(11,360,848) (270,242,480) (147,429,431) (3,165,962)
1,052,630 - - -
69,680,994 263,008,245 (26,855,130) 33,074,629
209,345 1,111,664 302,829 872,783
329,214 3,216,908 1,223,813 574,011
538,559 4,328,572 1,526,642 1,446,794
538,559 4,328,572 1,526,642 1,446,794
1,991 60,299 39,940 9,377

(1,493) - - -
1,721,249 5,574,177 3,504,626 930,481
(220,146) (268,304) (5,146,713) 1,138,093

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Cashflows from operating activities

Increase in assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

Adjustment for:

Dividend income

Distributions to holders of redeemable shares

Interest income

Interest expense

Withholding taxes

Change in financial assets and liabilities:

(Increase)/decrease in financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss

Increase in financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Increase in due from brokers

Decrease in payables for securities purchased

Increase in receivables for securities sold

Increase/(decrease) in dividends payable

Increase in cash collateral pledged

Increase/(decrease) in accrued management and administration
fees payable

Increase in other assets

Increase in other liabilities

Dividend income received

Interest income received

Interest paid

Withholding tax paid

Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD

AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI S&P 500

AMUNDI MSCI USA SRI

ESG LEADERS UCITS LEADERS UCITS ESG UCITS CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION
ETF ETF ETF PAB UCITS ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024

usD usD usD usb

136,981,537 194,937,923 613,085,648 154,562,863
(13,138,833) (11,399,414) (31,620,294) (31,209,191)
(65,910) (151,973) (250,109) (190,884)

1,969 25,501 10,294 12,538

1,532,344 1,598,858 4,550,944 4,447,831

(1,029,034,043)
1,770,052
(1,694,235)
(912,157)
946,710

41,038

10,329
(90,473)
43,142

12,315,725
65,910
(1,969)

(1,532,344)

1,333,062,699
7,989,528
(1,634,692)

(80,982)
(8,810,000)

(460,575)
(13,165)
71,597

12,174,828
151,973
(25,501)

(1,598,858)

(1,942,911,108)
9,314,078
(3,402,302)
(994,185)
999,485
(38,305)
(11,580,000)

(213,441)
(7,500)
127,873

31,902,807
250,109
(10,294)

(4,550,944)

3,200,378,048
2,254,214
(2,777,785)

(559,264)
(2,930,000)

(983,029)
(19,613)
153,492

34,954,613
190,884
(12,538)

(4,447,831)

(892,761,208)

1,525,837,747

(1,335,337,244)

3,353,824,348
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD ESG AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG AMUNDI S&P 500 AMUNDI MSCI USA SRI

LEADERS UCITS LEADERS UCITS ESG UCITS CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION
ETF ETF ETF PAB UCITS ETF
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
usD usD usD usD
Cashflows from financing activities
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares - - - -
Proceeds from issuance of redeemable shares 955,551,276 594,718,256 2,579,639,940 293,529,686
Redemption of redeemable shares (61,685,492) (2,129,709,652) (1,251,888,151) (3,638,057,155)
Decrease in due from shareholders - - 1,110,375 -
Increase/(decrease) in due to shareholders - - 1,186,747 (6,176,566)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities 893,865,784 (1,534,991,396) 1,330,048,911 (3,350,704,035)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,104,576 (9,153,649) (5,288,333) 3,120,313
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year 1,402,643 9,859,153 12,476,910 1,569,298
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year 2,507,219 705,504 7,188,577 4,689,611
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year is
comprised of:
Cash at bank 2,507,219 705,504 7,188,577 4,689,611
Supplementary information:
Interest income received 65,910 151,973 250,109 190,884
Interest expense paid (1,969) (25,501) (10,294) (12,538)
Dividends income received 12,315,725 12,174,828 31,902,807 34,954,613
Dividends paid 41,038 (80,982) (38,305) (559,264)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

59



Cashflows from operating activities

Increase in assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares

Adjustment for:

Dividend income

Distributions to holders of redeemable shares

Interest income

Interest Expense

Withholding taxes

Change in financial assets and liabilities:

Increase in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Increase in financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Increase in due from brokers

Decrease in payables for securities purchased
Decrease/(increase) in receivables for securities sold
(Decrease)/increase Dividends payable

Increase in cash collateral pledged

(Decrease)/increase in accrued management and administration
fees payable

Decrease in other assets

Increase in other liabilities

Dividend income received
Interest income received
Interest paid

Withholding tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024
Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI NORTH AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI S&P 500 CLIMATE NET

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD ESG

AMERICA ESG CLIMATE NET CLIMATE NET ZERO ZERO AMBITION CLIMATE NET ZERO
ZERO AMBITION CTB UCITS AMBITION CTB UCITS PAB UCITS AMBITION CTB UCITS
ETF ETF ETF ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024

usD usD usD usD

55,254,322 423,423,341 498,884,277 119,955,100

(3,463,314) (25,976,564) (22,632,143) (13,922,453)

323,544 14,658,921 19,876,649 18,616

(15,944) (62,230) (194,620) (70,497)

62 332 14,930 15,148

550,063 3,737,224 3,306,263 1,757,182

(114,706,122)

(2,587,821,543)

(1,747,764,165)

(103,059,432)

- - 8,407,244 .
(213,467) (1,061,763) (2,383,932) (2,036,663)
- - (1,094,206) (1,020)

- - 1,100,037 (114)

(27,323) 128,786 66,706 26,717

- - (9,040,000) -

(20,887) 93,327 58,301 33,062
36 43,892 2,110 320,070

8,486 106,031 47,082 19,789
3,621,431 24,687,415 22,157,777 13,216,854
15,944 62,230 194,620 70,497
(62) (332) (14,930) (15,148)
(550,063) (3,737,224) (3,306,263) (1,757,182)
(59,223,294) (2,151,718,157) (1,232,314,263) 14,570,526

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements



Cashflows from financing activities

Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares
Proceeds from issuance of redeemable shares
Redemption of redeemable shares

Increase in due from shareholders

Increase in due to shareholders

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year is
comprised of:
Cash at bank

Supplementary information:
Interest income received
Interest expense paid
Dividends income received
Dividends paid

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI NORTH

AMUNDI MSCI USAESG AMUNDI S&P 500 CLIMATE NET

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD ESG

AMERICA ESG CLIMATE NET CLIMATE NET ZERO ZERO AMBITION  CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION
ZERO AMBITION CTB UCITS AMBITION CTB UCITS PAB UCITS CTB UCITS
ETF ETF ETF ETF

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024

usD usD usD usD

(323,544) (14,658,921) (19,876,649) (18,616)

120,060,957 2,314,194,094 1,582,322,652 354,503,908

(59,932,938) (144,692,517) (151,647,973) (369,506,023)

- (2,933,243) (188,106,241) -

i - 12,965,999 -

59,804,475 2,151,909,413 1,235,657,788 (15,020,731)

581,181 191,256 3,343,525 (450,205)

740,578 1,406,992 11,839,383 1,173,539

1,321,759 1,598,248 15,182,908 723,334

1,321,759 1,598,248 15,182,908 723,334

15,944 62,230 194,620 70,497

(62) (332) (14,930) (15,148)

3,621,431 24,687,415 22,157,777 13,216,854

296,221 14,787,707 19,943,355 45,333

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements



AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD AMUNDI MSCI WORLD SRI AMUNDI PRIME ALL AMUNDI MSCI
CLIMATE NET ZERO CLIMATE NET ZERO COUNTRY WORLD UCITS USA UCITS
AMBITION PAB UCITS ETF AMBITION PAB UCITS ETFA ETFAA ETFANA
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
uUsD uUsD usD uUsD

Cashflows from operating activities
Increase in assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 51,087,087 361,268,524 29,439,254 9,576,532

Adjustment for:

Dividend income (5,161,840) (51,126,173) (3,383,156) (528,784)
Interest income (10,234) (68,913) (9,586) (5,132)
Interest expense 8,262 6,153 2,068 -
Withholding taxes 689,078 6,238,449 377,089 75,119
Capital gains taxes - - 279,701 -

Change in financial assets and liabilities:
Increase in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

(144,508,108)

(4,514,513,289)

(987,793,985)

(140,134,946)

Increase in financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 5,001,170 - -
Decrease in due from brokers (173,090) (3,550,390) (538,839) (234,095)
Increase in payables for securities purchased - 3,510,036 - -
Increase in receivables for securities sold - (3,511,797) (27,170) -
Decrease dividends payable (15,491) 430,296 132,849 12,320
Increase in cash collateral pledged - (4,750,000) - -
(Decrease)/increase in accrued management and administration fees payable (9,290) 646,495 48,496 5,386
Decrease/(increase) in other assets 336,103 (881,190) (25,830) -
Increase in other liabilities 6,623 103,672 309,387 1,433
Dividend income received 5,056,705 45,764,230 2,243,841 441,636
Interest income received 10,234 68,913 9,586 5,132
Overdraft Interest paid (8,262) (6,153) (2,068) -
Capital gains tax paid - - (279,701) -
Withholding tax paid (689,078) (6,238,449) (377,089) (75,119)
Net cash used in operating activities (93,381,301) (4,161,608,416) (959,595,153) (130,860,518)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI WORLD AMUNDI MSCI WORLD SRI AMUNDI PRIME ALL AMUNDI MSCI
CLIMATE NET ZERO AMBITION CLIMATE NET ZERO COUNTRY WORLD USA UCITS
PAB UCITS ETF AMBITION PAB UCITS ETFA UCITS ETFAA ETFANA
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
uUsD uUsD usD uUsbD
Cashflows from financing activities
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares
Proceeds from issuance of redeemable shares 128,470,248 5,875,836,157 962,442,651 146,914,763
Redemption of redeemable shares (34,483,766) (1,685,134,291) - (16,206,687)
Increase in Due from shareholders - (20,033,919) (1,091,347) -
Increase in Due to shareholders - 6,545,515 - 1,555,812
Net cash provided by financing activities 93,986,482 4,177,213,462 961,351,304 132,263,888
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 605,181 15,605,046 1,756,151 1,403,370
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year (83,048) - - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year 522,133 15,605,046 1,756,151 1,403,370
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year is
comprised of:
Cash at bank 522,133 15,605,046 1,756,151 1,403,370
Supplementary information:
Interest income received 10,234 68,913 9,586 5,132
Interest expense paid (8,262) (6,153) (2,068) -
Dividends income received 5,056,705 45,764,230 2,243,841 441,636
Dividends paid (15,491) 430,296 132,849 12,320

AThe sub-fund was launched on 2 February 2024.
AAThe sub-fund was launched on 22 February 2024
AAThe sub-fund was launched on 6 March 2024.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Cashflows from operating activities
Increase in assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares

Adjustment for:

Dividend income

Distributions to holders of redeemable shares
Interest income

Interest expense

Withholding taxes

Capital gains tax

Change in financial assets and liabilities:
Decrease/(increase) in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Increase/(decrease) in financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Increase in due from brokers

Increase in due to brokers

(Decrease)/increase in payables for securities
purchased

Increase in receivables for securities sold
(Decrease)/increase dividends payable
(Decrease)/increase in accrued management and
administration fees payable

Increase in other assets

Increase in other liabilities

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P 500 AMUNDI MSCI AMUNDI MSCI ACWI AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL
EQUAL WEIGHT ESG WORLD UCITS SRI PAB UCITS COMMUNICATION CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY
LEADERS UCITS ETF ETF ETF  SERVICES ESG UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023

usb usb usD EUR EUR

9,124,175 11,048,834 4,336,141 20,605,154 24,974,768
(2,790,298) (993,175) (412,464) (492,356) (998,029)

- 92,326 - 6,798 2,376

(3,952) (578) (399) (712) (446)

- 70 1,139 244 126

389,852 118,770 53,246 71,847 119,524

- - 3,756 - -

25,488,719 (149,637,409) (27,948,169) (33,277,055) (108,906,647)

538 (300) 205 (358) (10,053)

(69,719) (120,283) (81,137) (48,373) (43,633)

- 53,632 12,823 435 -

(3,571,530) 1,325 (16,135) 1,838,728 2,182,293

- (2,859) (36,998) (832,370) (926,210)

(16,389) 23,305 6,995 (1,390) (8,590)

(10,166) 10,624 3,576 (1,058) 2,223

- (16,614) (6,640) (4,673) (37,665)

8,563 8,335 6,045 1,649 2,453

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements
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Dividend income received

Interest income received

Interest paid

Capital gains tax paid

Withholding tax paid

Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Cashflows from financing activities

Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares
Proceeds from issuance of redeemable shares
Redemption of redeemable shares

Decrease in due from shareholders

Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial
period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial
period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial period
is comprised of:

Cash at bank

Bank overdraft

Supplementary information:
Interest income received
Interest expense paid
Dividends income received

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P 500 EQUAL AMUNDI MSCI AMUNDI MSCI ACWI SRI AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL
WEIGHT ESG LEADERS WORLD UCITS PAB UCITS COMMUNICATION  CONSUMER DISCRETIONARY
UCITS ETF ETF ETF SERVICES ESG UCITS ETF ESG UCITS ETF

30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
usb usb usb EUR EUR
2,864,748 809,024 360,615 462,778 1,030,943
3,952 578 399 712 446

- (70) (1,139) (244) (126)

- - (3,756) - -

(389,852) (118,770) (53,246) (71,847) (119,524)
31,028,641 (138,723,235) (23,775,143) (11,742,091) (82,735,771)

- (92,326) - (6,798) (2,376)

287,859,444 139,327,717 12,553,725 38,559,687 92,940,986
(321,718,924) - - (25,772,832) (8,888,439)
1,079,832 - 11,307,421 - -
(32,779,648) 139,235,391 23,861,146 12,780,057 84,050,171
(1,751,007) 512,156 86,003 1,037,966 1,314,400
1,868,451 38,977 35,784 35,904 77,545
117,444 551,133 121,787 1,073,870 1,391,945
117,444 551,133 142,763 1,073,870 1,391,945

- - (20,976) - -

3,952 578 399 712 446

- (70) (1,139) (244) (126)

2,864,748 809,024 360,615 462,778 1,030,943

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements
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Cashflows from operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in assets attributable to
holders of Redeemable Participating Shares

Adjustment for:

Dividend income

Distributions to holders of redeemable shares
Interest income

Interest expense

Withholding taxes

Change in financial assets and liabilities:
Increase in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Decrease in financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers
Decrease in due to brokers

Increase in payables for securities purchased
Increase in receivables for securities sold
Increase dividends payable
Increase/(decrease) in accrued management
and administration fees payable

Increase in other assets

Increase in other liabilities

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

CONSUMER STAPLES ESG ENERGY CARBON REDUCED FINANCIALS ESG HEALTH CARE ESG INDUSTRIALS ESG
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
1,092,148 1,009,680 697,529 (703,434) 11,682,974
(799,080) (865,489) (1,394,760) (1,075,369) (1,333,795)
31,284 7,325 3,912 688 7,010

(239) (1,135) (1,445) (1,095) (2,259)

87 59 179 198 1,152

117,297 83,840 150,139 184,033 159,485
(102,205,922) (148,725,420) (23,772,434) (16,049,774) (53,997,943)
(2,037) (105) (1,028) (1,359) (1,046)
(2,695) (12,278) 8,305 71 (31,124)

3,568 - - - -

- - - - 2,059,461

- - - - (1,042,965)

14,420 7,421 11,708 3,918 16,209

2,351 2,228 1,873 131 (7,061)

(3,514) (17,626) (32,753) (6,840) (30,761)

1,339 932 1,484 1,927 1,890

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements
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Dividend income received

Interest income received

Interest paid

Withholding tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities

Cashflows from financing activities

Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares
Proceeds from issuance of redeemable shares
Redemption of redeemable shares

Decrease in due from shareholders

Decrease in due to shareholders

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the
financial period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial
period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial
period is comprised of:

Cash at bank

Bank overdraft

Supplementary information:
Interest income received
Interest expense paid
Dividends income received

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)
AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

CONSUMER STAPLES ENERGY CARBON REDUCED FINANCIALS ESG HEALTH CARE ESG INDUSTRIALS ESG
ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

702,627 756,731 1,290,074 1,043,448 1,227,003

239 1,135 1,445 1,095 2,259

(87) (59) (179) (198) (1,152)
(117,297) (83,840) (150,139) (184,033) (159,485)
(101,165,511) (147,836,601) (23,186,090) (16,786,593) (41,450,148)
(31,284) (7,325) (3,912) (688) (7,010)
102,251,213 150,327,028 24,410,204 24,485,863 60,106,315
(997,930) (2,623,632) (1,096,580) (7,618,662) (17,756,505)

- - 1,617,093 1,637,760 -

- - (1,617,088) (1,637,760) -

101,221,999 147,696,071 23,309,717 16,866,513 42,342,800
56,488 (140,530) 123,627 79,920 892,652
35,676 15,131 52,573 45,782 83,940
92,164 (125,399) 176,200 125,702 976,592
94,526 161,514 178,381 125,702 1,005,869
(2,362) (286,913) (2,181) - (29,277)

239 1,135 1,445 1,095 2,259

(87) (59) (179) (198) (1,152)

702,627 756,731 1,290,074 1,043,448 1,227,003

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements
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Cashflows from operating activities
Increase in assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares

Adjustment for:

Dividend income

Interest income

Interest expense

Withholding taxes

Distributions to holders of redeemable shares

Change in financial assets and liabilities:
Increase in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Decrease in financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers
(Decrease)/increase dividends payable
(Decrease)/increase in accrued management
and administration fees payable

Increase in other assets

Increase in other liabilities

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI US TECH 100

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MATERIALS ESG UTILITIES ESG LEADERS EXTRA UCITS EQUAL WEIGHT
ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF UCITS ETF
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
EUR EUR EUR usbD usD
63,045,859 1,085,158 1,132,844 53,301,668 79,714,552
(949,887) (528,356) (814,637) (2,371,092) (2,061,902)
(1,345) (839) 9 (5,677) (4,122)

86 85 5 - 2,353

131,200 46,268 58,664 342,031 301,220

2,588 6,677 6,187 - 287,543
(17,321,274) (92,191,287) (42,493,452) (88,935,164) (101,327,987)
(17,908) - (1,304) (3,995) (10,550)
(114,528) (14,235) 80 (163,302) (282,835)
(1,577) 11,030 5,628 4,379 709
(3,320) 3,328 (195) (1,178) (3,269)
(10,055) (14,653) (8,072) - -

3,803 877 683 20,807 27,365

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements
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Dividend income received

Interest income received

Interest paid

Withholding tax paid

Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

Cashflows from financing activities

Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares
Proceeds from issuance of redeemable shares
Redemption of redeemable shares

Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial
period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial
period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial period
is comprised of:

Cash at bank

Bank overdraft

Supplementary information:
Interest income received
Interest expense paid
Dividends income received

AMUNDI ETF ICAV

SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI S&P GLOBAL

AMUNDI MSCI USA ESG

AMUNDI US TECH 100
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MATERIALS ESG UTILITIES ESG LEADERS EXTRA UCITS EQUAL WEIGHT
ESG UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF UCITS ETF
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2023
EUR EUR EUR usbD usD

941,038 463,331 649,287 2,261,292 1,976,105
1,345 839 (9) 5,677 4,122

(86) (85) (5) - (2,353)
(131,200) (46,268) (58,664) (342,031) (301,220)
45,574,739 (91,178,130) (41,522,951) (35,886,585) (21,680,269)
(2,588) (6,677) (6,187) - (287,543)
10,263,510 91,117,849 41,339,563 36,191,118 25,480,334
(55,906,006) - - - (2,641,206)
(45,645,084) 91,111,172 41,333,376 36,191,118 22,551,585
(70,345) (66,958) (189,575) 304,533 871,316
157,077 12,999 34,249 245,597 (261,959)
86,732 (53,959) (155,326) 550,130 609,357
86,732 87,601 22,148 550,130 609,357

- (141,560) (177,474) - -

1,345 839 (9) 5,677 4,122

(86) (85) (5) - (2,353)

941,038 463,331 649,287 2,261,292 1,976,105



AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P SMALL CAP 600
ESG UCITS ETFA

30 June 2023
usD

Cashflows from operating activities
Increase in assets attributable to holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares 2,084,391
Adjustment for:
Dividend income (638,144)
Interest income (7,779)
Withholding taxes 93,736
Change in financial assets and liabilities:
Increase in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (85,415,428)
Increase in due from brokers (51,641)
Increase dividends payable 15,644
Increase in accrued management and
administration fees payable 22,179
Increase in other liabilities 4,909
Dividend income received 533,410
Interest income received 7,779

AThe Sub-fund launched on 19 January 2023

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Financial Statements
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Statement of cash flows (continued)

AMUNDI S&P SMALL CAP
600 ESG UCITS ETF”

30 June 2023
uUsD

Interest paid -
Withholding tax paid (93,736)
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities (83,444,680)
Cashflows from financing activities
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares -
Proceeds from issuance of redeemable shares 90,798,133
Redemption of redeemable shares (7,082,322)
Net cash (used in)/provided by financing activities 83,715,811
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents 271,131
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial
period -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial
period 271,131
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial period
is comprised of:
Cash at bank 271,131
Bank overdraft -
Supplementary information:
Interest income received 7,779
Interest expense paid -
Dividends income received 533,410

AThe Sub-fund launched on 19 January 2023
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements
1. ThelICAV

Amundi ETF ICAV (the “ICAV”), was authorised on 14 April 2022, as an umbrella fund with segregated
liability between sub-funds registered as an Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicle (“ICAV”) pursuant
to the Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Act 2015 (as amended) (the “ICAV Act 2015”) with
registration number C461194. The ICAV was authorised as an undertaking for collective investment in
transferable securities pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended), (the “UCITS Regulations”) and Central Bank
(Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (the “Central Bank UCITS Regulations”) by the Central Bank on
14 April 2022.

The investment objective of a sub-fund may be to track or replicate the performance of a particular index
(orindices) or strategy through (i) direct investment in some or all of the constituents of the relevant Index
or strategy (assuming that those constituents are eligible assets); (ii) direct investments in eligible assets
that provide indirect exposure to the relevant index or strategy (or the constituents thereof); (iii) financial
derivative instruments (FDI) that provide indirect exposure to the relevant Index or the constituents
thereof; (iv) other eligible access instruments, including Depositary Receipts; or (v) a combination of (i) to
(iv) above.

As at 30 June 2024, the ICAV has 28 sub-funds in operation (31 December 2023: 25 sub-funds).

The ICAV appointed Amundi Ireland Limited as Management Company (the “Management Company) and
Amundi Ireland Limited appointed Amundi Asset Management (the “Investment Manager”) to act as
Investment Manager for all of the sub-funds. The administration of the ICAV has been delegated to HSBC
Securities Services (Ireland) DAC (the “Administrator”). The ICAV has appointed HSBC Continental Europe
as the depositary (the “Depository”) responsible for providing depositary services to the ICAV for the
purposes of and in compliance with the UCITS Regulations pursuant to the Depositary Agreement.

2. Basis of presentation

The financial statements of the ICAV and its sub funds are prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”), issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”),
as adopted by the European Union and the ICAV Act 2015 and the UCITS Regulations. These financial
statements are prepared on a historical cost basis except for financials assets and financials liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”) (including financial derivative instruments) which have been
measured at fair value.

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis and are based upon the 28 June
2024 Net Asset Value (the “NAV”), as this was the final business day of the year.

(i) Functional and presentation currency
The majority of each sub-fund’s investments and transactions are denominated in either Euro or US
Dollar. Similarly, subscriptions and redemptions are determined based on the net asset value, and
received and paid in Euro or US Dollar. The functional currency of the sub-funds, which is in each case
is the Euro or US Dollar, is shown in the Statement of financial position of each sub-fund. The ICAV has
also adopted these functional currencies as the presentation currency of each sub-fund.
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

2. Basis of presentation (continued)

(ii) Translation and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rate prevailing at the Statement of financial position date.
Foreign exchange gains and losses arising from translation are included in the Statement of

comprehensive income.

(iii) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates and also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of

applying the ICAV’s accounting policies.

3. Material accounting policies

(a) New standards, amendments and interpretations effective from 1 January 2024

New or amended standards

Impact on Financial Statements

Non-current Liabilities with Covenants —
Amendments to IAS 1

The application of the Amendment resulted in no
significant changes to the ICAV’s Financial
Statements.

Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback -
Amendments to IFRS 16 and IAS 1

The application of the Amendment resulted in no
significant changes to the ICAV’s Financial
Statements.

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an
Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture
— Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28

The application of the Amendment resulted in no
significant changes to the ICAV’s Financial
Statements.

(b) New standards, amendments and interpretations effective for future reporting financial periods

that have not been early adopted

There are a number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations issued but not
yet effective for annual periods beginning after 1 January 2024 which have not been early adopted in
preparing these financial statements. None of these are expected to have a material effect on the

ICAV’s financial statements.
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(a)

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Fees and expenses

The ICAV has a fee structure where, in respect of each of the sub-funds, all of the fees and expenses
(except for taxes on sub-funds, brokerage and bank charges on business transactions, costs of
liguidation or winding up the ICAV or terminating any sub-fund; operational costs and fees associated
with efficient portfolio management that are paid separately out of the assets of the relevant sub-
funds) are paid as one single fee. This is referred to as the “Total Expense Ratio” or “TER” in the
Prospectus and is being disclosed in these financial statements as the “Management fee”.

Management fee

The Management Company is entitled to a management fee paid out of the assets of each sub-
fund/share class, accrued on a daily basis at a rate ranging from 0.04% to 0.10% and paid quarterly in
arrears. The Management Company will pay out of its management fee, the fees of the Investment
Manager and such other service providers as may be determined by the Management Company from
time to time, including distributor and sub-distributors. The Management Company may from time to
time, at its sole discretion and out of its own resources, decide to rebate to shareholders part or all of
its management fee.

The Management Company is also entitled to an administration fee paid out of the assets of each sub-
fund/share class, accrued on a daily basis at a rate ranging from 0.03% to 0.10% and paid monthly in
arrears. The Management Company will pay out of the administration fee, the following charges and
expenses of the ICAV.

fees of the Depositary, Administrator and the ICAV's secretary;

government, regulatory, registration, listing, local agents and representatives and cross-border
marketing expenses;

costs of providing information to shareholders, such as the costs of creating, translating, printing and
distributing shareholder reports, prospectuses, KIIDs and notices to shareholders;

all fees and expenses incurred in connection with the payment of redemption proceeds and dividends
and with the convening and holding of shareholders’ meetings;

any costs related to the information to shareholders including costs related to the publication of prices
of shares in the financial press and the production of information material;

all other costs associated with operation and distribution, including expenses incurred by the
Management Company, Investment Manager, Depositary, Administrator and all service providers in
the course of discharging their responsibilities to the ICAV;

fees of professional services firms, including the auditors, the ICAV's secretary and legal advisers; and

director fees and expenses to be paid to independent board members for their services on the board
of the ICAV.
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SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
4. Fees and expenses (continued)
(a) Management fee (continued)
The management fee percentages and administration fee percentages, paid to the Management

Company, for each class of shares per annum of the Net Asset Value at 30 June 2024 and 31 December
2023 are as follows.

Share Class Management fee % Administration fee %
2024 2023 2024 2023

Amundi S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders UCITS ETF

USD (ACC) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi MSCI World UCITS ETF USD (DIST) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

AMUNDI MSCI ACWI SRI PAB UCITS ETF USD(ACC) 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Communication Services ESG UCITS

ETF EUR (ACC) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Communication Services ESG UCITS

ETF EUR (DIST) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Discretionary ESG UCITS

ETF EUR (ACC) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Discretionary ESG UCITS

ETF EUR (DIST) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Staples ESG UCITS ETF

EUR (ACC) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Staples ESG UCITS ETF

EUR (DIST) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Energy Carbon Reduced UCITS ETF

EUR (ACC) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Energy Carbon Reduced UCITS ETF

EUR (DIST) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Financials ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Financials ESG UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Health Care ESG UCITS ETF EUR

(ACC) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Health Care ESG UCITS ETF EUR

(DIST) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Industrials ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Industrials ESG UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Information Technology ESG UCITS

ETF EUR (ACC) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Information Technology ESG UCITS

ETF EUR (DIST) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Materials ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Materials ESG UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Utilities ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10

Amundi S&P Global Utilities ESG UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.10
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

4. Fees and expenses (continued)

(a) Management fee (continued)

Share Class Management fee %
2024 2023

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders Extra UCITS ETF USD

(ACC) 0.05 0.05

Amundi US Tech 100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF USD

(DIST) 0.04 0.04

Amundi S&P Small Cap 600 ESG UCITS ETF USD (DIST) 0.25 0.25

Amundi S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders UCITS ETF

EUR Hedged (ACC) 0.10 0.10

Amundi MSCI World ESG Leaders UCITS ETF USD (ACC) 0.08 0.08

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders UCITS ETF USD (ACC) 0.05 0.05

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders UCITS ETF EUR Hedged

(ACC) 0.07 0.07

Amundi S&P 500 ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 0.05 0.05

Amundi S&P 500 ESG UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC) 0.18 0.18

Amundi MSCI USA SRI Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB

UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 0.08 0.08

Amundi MSCI USA SRI Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB

UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC) 0.10 0.10

Amundi MSCI North America ESG Climate Net Zero

Ambition CTB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 0.05 0.05

Amundi MSCI North America ESG Climate Net Zero

Ambition CTB UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) 0.05 0.05

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition CTB

UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 0.03 0.03

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition CTB

UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) 0.03 0.03

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders Extra UCITS ETF USD

(DIST) 0.05 0.05

Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB UCITS

ETF EUR Hedged (ACC) 0.15 0.15

Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB UCITS

ETF USD (ACC) 0.04 0.04

Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB UCITS

ETF USD (DIST) 0.04 0.04

Amundi MSCI World Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB

UCITS ETF USD (ACC) 0.15 0.15

Amundi MSCI World ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition

CTB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 0.15 0.15

Amundi MSCI World ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition

CTB UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) 0.10 0.10
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Administration fee %

2024

0.05

0.03
0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.06

0.06

0.10

0.10

0.06

0.06

0.10

0.10

0.10

2023

0.05

0.03
0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.10

0.06

0.06
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0.10

0.06

0.06

0.10

0.10
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AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

4. Fees and expenses (continued)

(a) Management fee (continued)

Share Class Management fee % Administration fee %
2024 2023 2024 2023

Amundi MSCI World Sri Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB

UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 0.08 N/A 0.10 N/A

Amundi MSCI World Sri Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB

UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC) 0.10 N/A 0.10 N/A

Amundi MSCI World UCITS ETF USD (ACC) 0.08 N/A 0.10 N/A

Amundi MSCI World Sri Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB

UCITS ETF USD (DIST) 0.08 N/A 0.10 N/A

Amundi Prime All Country World UCITS ETF USD (ACC) 0.03 N/A 0.04 N/A

Amundi MSCI USA UCITS ETF USD (ACC) 0.03 N/A 0.02 N/A

Amundi MSCI USA UCITS ETF USD (DIST) 0.03 N/A 0.02 N/A

Amundi MSCI World ESG Leaders UCITS ETF EUR

Hedged (ACC) N/A N/A N/A N/A

Amundi Prime All Country World UCITS ETF USD (DIST) 0.03 N/A 0.04 N/A

(b)

The fees paid to the Management Company for the financial period amounted to EUR23,274,835
(2023 June: EUR 1,130,555) of which EUR 3,776,636 (2023 December: EUR 4,360,901) was payable at
the financial period end.

Fees paid to the administrator for the financial period amounted to EUR 275,113 of which EUR 275,113
was payable at the financial period end. Fees paid to the Depositary for the financial period amounted
to EUR 534,947 of which EUR 534,947 was payable at the financial period end.

Directors’ Fee

Unless and until otherwise determined from time to time by the ICAV in a general meeting, the
ordinary remuneration of each Director shall be determined from time to time by resolution of the
Directors. Any Director who holds any executive office (including for this purpose the office of
chairman or deputy chairman), or who otherwise performs services which in the opinion of the
Directors are outside the scope of the ordinary duties of a Director, may be paid such extra
remuneration by way of salary, commission or otherwise as the Directors may determine. The
Directors may be paid all travelling, hotel and other out-of-pocket expenses properly incurred by them
in connection with their attendance at meetings of the Directors or general meetings or separate
meetings of the holders of any class of the ICAV or otherwise in connection with the discharge of their
duties.

The Directors’ fees which are paid out of the Administration fee for the six-month period ended 30
June 2024 amounted to EUR 20,000 (2023 June : EUR 20,000).
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

4. Fees and expenses (continued)

(c) Setup Costs

The cost of establishing the ICAV and the initial sub-funds and the expenses of the initial offer of shares
in the sub-funds, the preparation and printing of the initial prospectus, marketing costs and the fees
of all professionals relating to it will be borne by the Management Company.

(d) Transaction Costs

The table below provides an analysis of the total transaction costs on the purchase and sale of
transferable securities such as equities and derivative instruments for each of the ICAV’s sub-funds.

Sub-Funds 30 June 31 December
2024 2023
Amundi S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders UCITS ETF USD 148,766  USD 140,485
Amundi MSCI World UCITS ETF USD 217,695 usD 74,211
Amundi MSCI ACWI SRI PAB UCITS ETF UsD 11,944 usD 32,814
Amundi S&P Global Communication Services ESG UCITS ETF EUR 68,166 EUR 27,314
Amundi S&P Global Consumer Discretionary ESG UCITS ETF EUR 63,374 EUR 62,319
Amundi S&P Global Consumer Staples ESG UCITS ETF EUR 120,741  EUR 155,063
Amundi S&P Global Energy Carbon Reduced UCITS ETF EUR 138,327  EUR 368,659
Amundi S&P Global Financials ESG UCITS ETF EUR 182,461 EUR 23,885
Amundi S&P Global Health Care ESG UCITS ETF EUR 98,417 EUR 20,712
Amundi S&P Global Industrials ESG UCITS ETF EUR 83,421 EUR 41,184
Amundi S&P Global Information Technology ESG UCITS ETF EUR 19,363 EUR 12,818
Amundi S&P Global Materials ESG UCITS ETF EUR 70,118 EUR 89,351
Amundi S&P Global Utilities ESG UCITS ETF EUR 103,312 EUR 61,080
Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders Extra UCITS ETF USD 76,723 USD 55,502
Amundi US Tech 100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF USD 44,345 USD 39,580
Amundi S&P Small Cap 600 ESG UCITS ETF USD 5,648 UsD 3,410
Amundi MSCI World ESG Leaders UCITS ETF USD 443,519 USD 225,367
Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders UCITS ETF UsD 110,369 USD 69,492
Amundi S&P 500 ESG UCITS ETF USD 165,268 USD 83,494
Amundi MSCI USA SRI Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB UCITS ETF USD 230,379 USD 29,528
Amundi MSCI North America ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition CTB
UCITS ETF USD 23,921 usD 3,472
Amundi MSCI USA ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition CTB UCITS ETF USD 96,044 USD 22,556
Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB UCITS ETF USD 164,189 USD 14,800
Amundi MSCI World ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition CTB UCITS ETF USD 124,270  USD 173,509
Amundi MSCI World Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB UCITS ETF USD 63,582  USD 187,050
Amundi MSCI World SRI Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB UCITS ETFA USD 240,442 N/A
Amundi Prime All Country World UCITS ETFAA USD 364,186 N/A
AMUNDI MSCI USA UCITS ETFAAA USD 4,489 N/A

AThe sub-fund was launched on 2 February 2024.
ANThe sub-fund was launched on 22 February 2024.
ANMThe sub-fund was launched on 6 March 2024.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
5. Derivative Contracts

Futures contracts

Futures contracts are commitments either to purchase or sell a specific financial instrument, currency,
commodity or an index at a specified future date for a specified price and may be settled in cash or another
financial asset. Futures are standardised exchange-traded contracts. Initial margin requirements for
futures are met in cash or other instruments, and changes in the future contract values are settled daily
through cash margin accounts.

As at 30 June 2024, future contracts were held by Societe Generale SA. Please refer to the Schedule of
Investments for more details.

Forward contracts

Forward contracts are contractual agreements to buy or sell a specified financial instrument at a specific
price and date in the future. Forwards are customised contracts transacted in the OTC market. The ICAV
may enter into forward contracts to manage the currency risk arising from the ICAV’s investment or
anticipated investment in investments denominated in foreign currencies. Forward contracts may be used
for hedging and currency management of both local and foreign currencies.

For the period ended 30 June 2024, the forward contracts were held by Goldman Sachs Bank, Royal Bank
of Canada, BNP Paribas, Societe Generale, Bank of America, JP Morgan Chase Bank, Morgan Stanley, Citi
Bank, State Street, HSBC, Credit Agricole Corporate and Investments, Barclays, Standard Chartered (2023
December: Goldman Sachs Bank, Royal Bank of Canada, BNP Paribas, Societe Generale, Bank of America,
JP Morgan Chase Bank, Morgan Stanley, Citi Bank, State Street).

6. Fair value of assets and liabilities

IFRS 13- Fair Value Measurement, establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy that prioritises the inputs to
valuation techniques to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). Investments measured and reported at fair value are
classified and disclosed in one of the following fair value hierarchy levels based on the significance of the
inputs used in measuring their fair value:

Level 1- Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for
identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities;

Level 2- Quoted prices in markets that are not active or financial instruments for which all significant
inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly. Fair value is determined through the use
of models or other valuation methodologies;

Level 3- Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement
and are unobservable. Unobservable inputs are developed based on the best information
available in the circumstances and reflect the sub-funds’ own assumptions about how market
participants would be expected to value the asset or liability.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

An investment is always categorised as Level 1, 2 or 3 in its entirety. In certain cases, the fair value
measurement for an investment may use a number of different inputs that fall into different levels of the
fair value hierarchy. In such cases, an investment’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The ICAV’s financial instruments are
measured at fair value and it is usually possible to determine their fair values within a reasonable range
of estimates. Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and
information about the financial instrument. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve
uncertainties that may require significant judgement (e.g., interest rates, volatility, estimated cash flows
etc.) Actual results could differ from these estimates.

The financial instruments as at 31 December 2023 were classified as follows:

Equities Level 1
Futures contracts Level 1
Forwards Level 2
Warrants Level 2

Cash and cash equivalents and due to/from broker are classified as level 1. All other assets and liabilities
other than financial assets above have been classified as level 2.

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy of the ICAV’s financial assets and liabilities measured
at 30 June 2024.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Forward contracts
Total

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Forward contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Forward contracts
Total

Amundi MSCI World UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Warrants

Total

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
783,290,964 - - 783,290,964
783,290,964 - - 783,290,964
3,085 - - 3,085
783,294,049 - - 783,294,049

- (323,629) - (323,629)

- (323,629) - (323,629)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
738,657,073 738,657,073
738,657,073 - - 738,657,073
87,495 87,495
400,841 400,841

738,744,568 400,841 - 739,145,409
(21,658) (21,658)

- (21,658) - (21,658)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
2,673,650,233 - - 2,673,650,233
2,673,650,233 - - 2,673,650,233
237,525 - - 237,525

- 253 - 253
2,673,887,758 253 - 2,673,888,011

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at period ended 30 June 2024.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi MSCI World UCITS ETF (continued)

At 31 December 2023

Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usb usb usD
Equities 180,965,516 - - 180,965,516
Transferable securities 180,965,516 - - 180,965,516
Futures contracts 11,512 - - 11,512
Warrants - 263 - 263
Total 180,977,028 263 - 180,977,291
There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at year ended 31 December 2023.
Amundi MSCI ACWI SRI PAB UCITS ETF
At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usD usD usD usD
Equities 75,090,016 - - 75,090,016
Transferable securities 75,090,016 - - 75,090,016
Futures contracts 9,057 - - 9,057
Total 75,099,073 - - 75,099,073
There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at period ended 30 June 2024.
At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usD usD usb usD
Equities 71,854,758 - - 71,854,758
Transferable securities 71,854,758 - - 71,854,758
Futures contracts 9,381 - - 9,381
Total 71,864,139 - - 71,864,139

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at year ended 31 December 2023.
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For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi S&P Global Communication Services ESG UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts
Total

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts
Total

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Discretionary ESG UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts

Total

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
274,361,962 - - 274,361,962
274,361,962 - - 274,361,962
16,375 - - 16,375
274,378,337 - - 274,378,337
(240) - - (240)

(240) - - (240)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR
104,786,753 - - 104,786,753
104,786,753 - - 104,786,753
5,718 - - 5,718
104,792,471 - - 104,792,471
(5) - - (5)

(5) - - (5)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
270,651,470 - - 270,651,470
270,651,470 - - 270,651,470
8,289 - - 8,289
270,659,759 - - 270,659,759
(930) - - (930)

(930) - - (930)
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Discretionary ESG UCITS ETF (continued)

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts
Total

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Staples ESG UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts
Total

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at year ended 31 December 2023.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR
190,347,717 - - 190,347,717
190,347,717 - - 190,347,717
6,239 - - 6,239
190,353,956 - - 190,353,956
(1,610) - - (1,610)
(1,610) - - (1,610)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD
212,844,128 - - 212,844,128
212,844,128 - - 212,844,128
580 - 580
212,844,708 - - 212,844,708
(8,416) - - (8,416)
(8,416) - - (8,416)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR
168,454,602 - - 168,454,602
168,454,602 - - 168,454,602
6,372 - - 6,372
168,460,974 - - 168,460,974
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi S&P Global Energy Carbon Reduced UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024

Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usb usD usD

Equities 275,027,806 - - 275,027,806

Transferable securities 275,027,806 - - 275,027,806

Futures contracts 45,387 - - 45,387

Total 275,073,193 - - 275,073,193

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at period ended 30 June 2024.

At 31 December 2023

Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Equities 255,051,979 - - 255,051,979

Transferable securities 255,051,979 - - 255,051,979

Futures contracts 9,314 - - 9,314

Total 255,061,293 - - 255,061,293

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at year ended 31 December 2023.

Amundi S&P Global Financials ESG UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024

Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usD usb usD usD

Equities 432,730,506 - - 432,730,506

Transferable securities 432,730,506 - - 432,730,506

Futures contracts 16,665 - - 16,665

Total 432,747,171 - - 432,747,171

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Futures contracts (510) - - (510)

Total (510) - - (510)
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi S&P Global Financials ESG UCITS ETF (continued)

At 31 December 2023

Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Futures contracts
Total

Amundi S&P Global Health Care ESG UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024

Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

At 31 December 2023

Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities
Transferable securities
Futures contracts

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
82,590,731 - - 82,590,731
82,590,731 - - 82,590,731
4,961 4,961
82,595,692 - - 82,595,692
(1,150) - - (1,150)
(1,150) - - (1,150)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD usD
252,025,686 - - 252,025,686
252,025,686 - - 252,025,686
3,549 - - 3,549
252,029,235 - - 252,029,235
There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at period ended 30 June 2024.
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
99,992,306 - - 99,992,306
99,992,306 - - 99,992,306
6,713 6,713
99,999,019 - - 99,999,019

Total

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at year ended 31 December 2023.
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6. Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi S&P Global Industrials ESG UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts
Total

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at year ended 31 December 2023.

Amundi S&P Global Information Technology ESG UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities
Transferable securities
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts

Total

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
253,276,405 - - 253,276,405
253,276,405 - - 253,276,405
4,656 - - 4,656
253,281,061 - - 253,281,061
(2,005) - - (2,005)
(2,005) - - (2,005)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR
133,474,146 - - 133,474,146
133,474,146 - - 133,474,146
10,952 - - 10,952
133,485,098 - - 133,485,098
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
376,958,087 - - 376,958,087
376,958,087 - - 376,958,087
376,958,087 - - 376,958,087
(14,667) - - (14,667)
(14,667) - - (14,667)
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi S&P Global Information Technology ESG UCITS ETF (continued)

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts
Total

Amundi S&P Global Materials ESG UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts
Total

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts
Total

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR
213,498,891 - - 213,498,891
213,498,891 - - 213,498,891
12,918 - - 12,918
213,511,809 - - 213,511,809
(605) - - (605)

(605) - - (605)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
126,533,804 - - 126,533,804
126,533,804 - - 126,533,804
991 - - 991
126,534,795 - - 126,534,795
(4,671) - - (4,671)
(4,671) - - (4,671)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR
90,709,436 - - 90,709,436
90,709,436 - - 90,709,436
9,700 - - 9,700
90,719,136 - - 90,719,136
(65) - - (65)

(65) - - (65)
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi S&P Global Utilities ESG UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts
Total

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts
Total

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders Extra UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities
Transferable securities
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Futures contracts

Total

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
129,074,131 - - 129,074,131
129,074,131 - - 129,074,131
977 - - 977
129,075,108 - - 129,075,108
(14,078) - - (14,078)
(14,078) - - (14,078)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR
59,635,450 - - 59,635,450
59,635,450 - - 59,635,450
1,647 - - 1,647
59,637,097 - - 59,637,097
(1,060) - - (1,060)
(1,060) - - (1,060)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD

1,199,887,086

1,199,887,086

1,199,887,086

1,199,887,086

1,199,887,086

1,199,887,086

(17,575)

(17,575)

(17,575)

(17,575)
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Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders Extra UCITS ETF (continued)

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at year ended 31 December 2023.

Amundi US Tech 100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at period ended 30 June 2024.

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at year ended 31 December 2023.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
800,016,129 - - 800,016,129
800,016,129 - - 800,016,129
108,260 - - 108,260
800,124,389 - - 800,124,389
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
590,792,849 - - 590,792,849
590,792,849 - - 590,792,849
10,150 - - 10,150
590,802,999 - - 590,802,999
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
583,221,711 - - 583,221,711
583,221,711 - - 583,221,711
96,150 - - 96,150
583,317,861 - - 583,317,861

90



AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

6. Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi S&P Small Cap 600 ESG UCITS ETF*

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

*The sub-fund was launched on 19 January 2023.

Amundi MSCI World ESG Leaders UCITS ETF*

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Forwards contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Forward contracts

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usD
123,374,704 - - 123,374,704
123,374,704 - - 123,374,704
6,037 - - 6,037
123,380,741 - - 123,380,741
There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at period ended 30 June 2024.
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usD usbD usD uUsD
91,124,751 - - 91,124,751
91,124,751 - - 91,124,751
21,738 21,738
91,146,489 - - 91,146,489
There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at year ended 31 December 2023.
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD usD
1,886,989,775 - - 1,886,989,775
1,886,989,775 - - 1,886,989,775
11,612 - - 11,612
- 194,104 - 194,104
1,887,001,387 194,104 - 1,887,195,491
- (1,770,052) - (1,770,052)
- (1,770,052) - (1,770,052)

Total
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Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi MSCI World ESG Leaders UCITS ETF *

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

There are no financial liabilities as at year ended 31 December 2023.
*The sub-fund was launched on 6 July 2023.

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders UCITS ETF*

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Fowards contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Forward contracts
Total

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Forward contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Forward contracts
Total

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
858,117,778 - - 858,117,778
858,117,778 - - 858,117,778
43,670 - - 43,670
858,161,448 - - 858,161,448
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
1,411,846,594 - - 1,411,846,594
1,411,846,594 - - 1,411,846,594
20,830 - - 20,830

- 995,848 - 995,848
1,411,867,424 995,848 - 1,412,863,272
- (8,094,153) - (8,094,153)

- (8,094,153) - (8,094,153)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
2,741,620,201 - - 2,741,620,201
2,741,620,201 - - 2,741,620,201
475,985 - - 475,985

- 3,829,785 - 3,829,785
2,742,096,186 3,829,785 - 2,745,925,971
- (104,625) - (104,625)

- (104,625) - (104,625)

*The sub-fund was launched on 14 September 2023.
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Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi S&P 500 ESG UCITS ETF*

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Forward contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Fowards contracts
Total

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Forward contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Forward contracts
Total

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
5,174,389,465 - - 5,174,389,465
5,174,389,465 - - 5,174,389,465
22,290 - - 22,290

- 257,929 - 257,929
5,174,411,755 257,929 - 5,174,669,684
- (9,928,302) - (9,928,302)

- (9,928,302) - (9,928,302)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

uUsD uUsD usbD uUsD
3,222,535,248 - - 3,222,535,248
3,222,535,248 - - 3,222,535,248
436,265 - - 436,265

- 8,787,063 - 8,787,063
3,222,971,513 8,787,063 - 3,231,758,576
- (614,224) - (614,224)

- (614,224) - (614,224)

*The sub-fund was launched on 17 October 2023.

93



6.

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi MSCI USA SRI Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB UCITS ETF*

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Fowards contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Forward contracts
Total

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities
Transferable securities

Futures contracts
Forward contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Forward contracts
Total

*The sub-fund was launched on 9 November 2023.

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities
Transferable securities
Futures contracts

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usb usbD usbD usD
2,842,252,821 - - 2,842,252,821
2,842,252,821 - - 2,842,252,821
19,528 - - 19,528
- 11,751 - 11,751
2,842,272,349 11,751 - 2,842,284,100
- (2,408,146) - (2,408,146)
- (2,408,146) - (2,408,146)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsD uUsD usbD uUsD
6,039,980,286 - - 6,039,980,286
6,039,980,286 - - 6,039,980,286
194,088 194,088
2,487,774 2,487,774
6,040,174,374 2,487,774 - 6,042,662,148
- (153,932) - (153,932)
- (153,932) - (153,932)

Amundi MSCI North America ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition CTB UCITS ETF*
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usD usD usD usD
509,508,467 - - 509,508,467
509,508,467 - - 509,508,467
1,850 - - 1,850
509,510,317 - - 509,510,317

Total

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at period ended 30 June 2024.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi MSCI North America ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition CTB UCITS ETF* (continued)

At 31 December 2023

Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsD usD uUsD usD

Equities 394,759,920 - - 394,759,920

Transferable securities 394,759,920 - - 394,759,920

Futures contracts 44,275 - - 44,275

Total 394,804,195 - - 394,804,195

There are no financial liabilities as at year ended 31 December 2023.

*The sub-fund was launched on 9 November 2023.

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition CTB UCITS ETF*

At 30 June 2024

Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD

Equities 4,424,616,977 - - 4,424,616,977

Transferable securities 4,424,616,977 - - 4,424,616,977

Futures contracts 1,890 - - 1,890

Total 4,424,618,867 - - 4,424,618,867

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at period ended 30 June 2024.

At 31 December 2023

Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsD uUsD usbD uUsD

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Total

1,836,657,104

1,836,657,104

1,836,657,104

1,836,657,104

140,220

140,220

1,836,797,324

1,836,797,324

There are no financial liabilities as at year ended 31 December 2023.
*The sub-fund was launched on 16 November 2023.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB UCITS ETF*

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Forwards contract
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Forward contracts
Total

At 31 December 2023
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities
Transferable securities

Futures contracts
Forward contracts
Total

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Forward contracts
Total

*The sub-fund was launched on 22 November 2023.

Amundi MSCI World ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition CTB UCITS ETF*

At 30 June 2024
Financial assets at FVTPL

Equities

Transferable securities
Futures contracts
Warrants

Total

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usb usD usD usD
4,460,349,086 - - 4,460,349,086
4,460,349,086 - - 4,460,349,086
18,205 - - 18,205

- 80,261 - 80,261
4,460,367,291 80,261 - 4,460,447,552
- (8,545,641) - (8,545,641)

- (8,545,641) - (8,545,641)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

uUsD uUsD usbD uUsD
2,707,501,336 - - 2,707,501,336
2,707,501,336 - - 2,707,501,336
532,740 - - 532,740

- 4,649,311 - 4,649,311
2,708,034,076 4,649,311 - 2,712,683,387
- (138,397) - (138,397)

- (138,397) - (138,397)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usD usD usD usD
1,229,990,795 - - 1,229,990,795
1,229,990,795 - - 1,229,990,795
43,439 : : 43,439

- 375 - 375
1,230,034,234 375 - 1,230,034,609

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at period ended 30 June 2024.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Amundi MSCI World ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition CTB UCITS ETF* (continued)

At 31 December 2023

Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usb usD usbD usD

Equities 1,126,963,478 - - 1,126,963,478

Transferable securities 1,126,963,478 - - 1,126,963,478

Futures contracts 11,310 - - 11,310

Warrants - 389 - 389

Total 1,126,974,788 389 - 1,126,975,177

There are no financial liabilities as at year ended 31 December 2023.

*The sub-fund was launched on 4 December 2023.

Amundi MSCI World Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB UCITS ETF CTB*

At 30 June 2024

Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usD usb usb usD

Equities 554,266,251 - - 554,266,251

Transferable securities 554,266,251 - - 554,266,251

Futures contracts 17,049 - - 17,049

Total 554,283,300 - - 554,283,300

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at period ended 30 June 2024.

At 31 December 2023

Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usD usD usD usD

Equities 409,763,452 - - 409,763,452

Transferable securities 409,763,452 - - 409,763,452

Futures contracts 11,740 - - 11,740

Total 409,775,192 - - 409,775,192

There are no financial liabilities as at year ended 31 December 2023.

*The sub-fund was launched on 4 December 2023.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

AMUNDI MSCI World SRI Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB UCITS ETF*

At 30 June 2024

Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usb usb usbD usD

Equities 4,513,514,110 - - 4,513,514,110

Transferable securities 4,513,514,110 - - 4,513,514,110

Futures contracts 262,096 - - 262,096

Forwards contracts - 737,083 - 737,083

Total 4,513,776,206 737,083 - 4,514,513,289

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Fowards contracts - (5,001,170) - (5,001,170)

Total - (5,001,170) - (5,001,170)

*The sub-fund was launched on 2 February 2024.

Amundi Prime All Country World UCITS ETF*

At 30 June 2024

Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usD usD usD usD

Equities 987,764,289 - - 987,764,289

Transferable securities 987,764,289 - - 987,764,289

Futures contracts 29,696 - - 29,696

Total 987,793,985 - - 987,793,985

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at period ended 30 June 2024.

*The sub-fund was launched on 22 February 2024.

AMUNDI MSCI USA UCITS ETF*

At 30 June 2024

Financial assets at FVTPL Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usD usD usD usD

Equities 140,129,401 - - 140,129,401

Transferable securities 140,129,401 - - 140,129,401

Futures contracts 5,545 - - 5,545

Total 140,134,946 - - 140,134,946

There are no financial liabilities at FVTPL as at period ended 30 June 2024.

*The sub-fund was launched on 6 March 2024.

There were no level 3 securities or transfers between the levels during the financial year (2023: None).
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
6. Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

The following table presents a breakdown of gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the Statement of comprehensive income for
the period ended 30 June 2024 and year ended 31 December 2023.

Amundi S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Amundi MSCI World UCITS Amundi MSCI ACWI Sri Pab

Leaders UCITS ETF ETF UCITS ETF

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Net realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss
Net gain/(loss) on transferable securities 52,439,001 (6,435,635) 15,543,511 1,043,005 2,184,782 1,706,795
Net gain on futures 599,103 108,407 1,004,775 14,756 57,335 18,084
Net (loss)/gain on forward contracts (95,641) 853 - - - -
Net realised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 52,942,463 (6,326,375) 16,548,286 1,057,761 2,242,117 1,724,879
Net unrealised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss
Net (loss)/gain on transferable securities (14,517,264) 36,999,166 240,447,820 21,168,480 1,824,078 7,227,786
Net gain on futures 3,085 87,495 237,525 11,512 9,057 9,381
Net (loss)/gain on forward contracts (702,811) 379,183 - - - -
Net unrealised (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss (15,216,990) 37,465,844 240,685,345 21,179,992 1,833,135 7,237,167
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

6. Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Net realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

Net gain on transferable securities
Net gain/(loss) on futures

Net realised gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net unrealised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

Net gain/(loss) on transferable securities
Net gain/(loss) on futures

Net unrealised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Amundi S&P Global

Amundi S&P Global

Amundi S&P Global Consumer

Communication Services ESG UCITS Consumer Discretionary ESG Staples ESG
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
7,701,755 6,259,945 6,901,899 542,146 959,895 212,688
32,687 78,236 (5,162) 78,546 7,379 (24,198)
7,734,442 6,338,181 6,896,737 620,692 967,274 188,490
32,520,396 25,682,145 6,058,139 26,872,329 6,767,986 (5,227,475)
16,136 5,712 7,359 4,629 (7,836) 6,371
32,536,532 25,687,857 6,065,498 26,876,958 6,760,150 (5,221,104)
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6. Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Net realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

Net gain/(loss) on transferable securities
Net gain/(loss) on futures

Net realised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

Net unrealised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

Net gain/(loss) on transferable securities
Net gain on futures

Net unrealised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Amundi S&P Global Energy Carbon

Reduced UCITS ETF

Amundi S&P Global Financials

ESG UCITS ETF

Amundi S&P Global Health
Care ESG UCITS ETF

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
1,231,767 (1,472,394) 2,927,232 232,754 3,511,370 649,816
102,592 (9,090) 14,556 39,574 9,255 4,231
1,334,359 (1,481,484) 2,941,788 272,328 3,520,625 654,047
9,658,458 (6,863,047) 20,402,964 6,754,798 18,249,360 967,531
45,388 9,314 16,155 3,811 3,549 6,713
9,703,846 (6,853,733) 20,419,119 6,758,609 18,252,909 974,244
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

6. Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Net realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

Net gain on transferable securities

Net gain/(loss) on futures

Net realised gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net unrealised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

Net gain on transferable securities

Net gain/(loss) on futures

Net unrealised gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Amundi S&P Global
Industrials ESG

Amundi S&P Global

Information Technology ESG

Amundi S&P
Global Materials ESG

UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
6,209,957 2,362,462 21,249,694 13,725,900 2,073,504 72,195
25,166 48,789 152,234 170,202 18,644 (13,636)
6,235,123 2,411,251 21,401,928 13,896,102 2,092,148 58,559
12,639,636 15,038,017 57,810,497 65,437,085 301,649 5,224,481
2,651 10,952 (14,667) 12,313 (3,680) 9,635
12,642,287 15,048,969 57,795,830 65,449,398 297,969 5,234,116
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

6. Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Net realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net (loss)/gain on transferable securities

Net (loss)/gain on futures

Net realised (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net unrealised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

Net (loss)/gain on transferable securities
Net (loss)/gain on futures

Net unrealised (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Amundi S&P Global Utilities

ESG UCITS ETF

Amundi MSCI USA ESG
Leaders Extra UCITS ETF

Amundi US Tech 100 Equal

Weight UCITS ETF

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
(53,549) 91,857 39,174,353 22,480,487 37,993,567 11,566,057
(27,542) (6,767) 728,125 198,146 642,922 482,692
(81,091) 85,090 39,902,478 22,678,633 38,636,489 12,048,749

(1,329,164) (1,392,456) 94,499,695 75,693,299 (6,045,737) 120,115,996
(13,101) 587 (17,575) 108,260 10,150 96,150
(1,342,265)  (1,391,869) 94,482,120 75,801,559 (6,035,587) 120,212,146
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For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

6. Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Net realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net gain/(loss) on transferable securities

Net gain/(loss) on futures

Net (loss)/gain on forward contracts

Net realised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net unrealised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

Net (loss)/gain on transferable securities
Net gain on futures
Net (loss)/gain on forward contracts

Net unrealised (loss)/gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

Amundi  AmundiS&P Amundi MSCI Amundi MSCI Amundi MSCI Amundi MSCI
S&P Small Small Cap World ESG World ESG USA ESG USA ESG
Cap 600 600 ESG Leaders Leaders Leaders Leaders
ESG UCITS UCITS E UCITS UCITS UCITS UCITS
ETF TF ETF ETF ETF ETF

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
3,129,245 (417,934) 22,883,337 1,010,496 215,750,598 (2,418,518)
144,567 (7,234) 534,325 116,204 1,143,724 (115,703)

- - (10,509) - (5,757,738) 4,890,226

3,273,812 (425,168) 23,407,153 1,126,700 211,136,584 2,356,005
(3,663,067) 10,351,857 104,519,486 58,393,967 (13,866,788) 166,392,762
6,037 21,738 11,612 43,670 20,830 475,985

- - (1,575,948) - (10,823,465) 3,725,160
(3,657,030) 10,373,595 102,955,150 58,437,637 (24,669,423) 170,593,907
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

6. Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Net realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net gain on transferable securities
Net gain on futures
Net (loss)/gain on forward contracts

Net realised gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net unrealised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

Net gain/(loss) on transferable securities
Net gain on futures
Net (loss)/gain on forward contracts

Net unrealised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

Amundi MSCI  Amundi MSCI Amundi MSCI Amundi MSCI

USA SRI USA SRI North America North

Amundi Amundi S&P Climate Net Climate Net ESG Climate America ESG
S&P 500 500 ESG Zero Ambition Zero Ambition Net Zero Climate Net
ESG UCITS UCITS PAB UCITS PAB UCITS Ambition CTB Zero Ambition
ETF ETF ETF ETF UCITSETF CTB UCITS ETF

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
151,939,267 7,778,636 462,246,152 23,662,016 12,196,750 3,257,065
2,943,013 600,127 2,559,362 1,786,018 167,732 111,313
(10,515,465) 17,117,897 (3,204,956) 3,443,063 - -
144,366,815 25,496,660 461,600,558 28,891,097 12,364,482 3,368,378
463,293,118 256,209,462 (325,104,936) 692,425,573 40,641,597 35,677,667
22,290 436,265 19,528 194,088 1,850 44,275
(17,843,212) 8,172,839 (4,730,237) 2,333,842 - -
445,472,196 264,818,566 (329,815,645) 694,953,503 40,643,447 35,721,942
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

6. Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Net realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net gain on transferable securities
Net gain on futures
Net (loss)/gain on forward contracts

Net realised gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net unrealised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

Net gain on transferable securities
Net gain on futures
Net (loss)/gain on forward contracts

Net unrealised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Amundi

Amundi MSCI

MSCI World  World ESG

Amundi MSCI Amundi MSCI Amundi S&P Amundi S&P ESG Climate Climate
USA ESG USA ESG 500 Climate 500 Climate Net Zero Net Zero
Climate Net Climate Net Net Zero Net Zero Ambition Ambition
Zero Ambition Zero Ambition Ambition PAB Ambition PAB CTB UCITS CTB UCITS
CTB CTB UCITS ETF UCITS ETF ETF ETF

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
30,786,765 4,006,982 212,562,303 9,679,558 17,673,350 6,925,251
915,776 15,660 1,834,158 85,453 606,976 54,820

- - (5,396,426) 1,265,306 - -

31,702,541 4,022,642 209,000,035 11,030,317 18,280,326 6,980,071
385,768,365 99,833,215 305,015,674 117,565,990 91,107,559 43,835,848
1,890 140,220 18,205 532,740 43,439 11,310

- - (12,976,294) 4,510,914 - -

385,770,255 (95,970,793) 292,057,585 122,609,644 91,150,998 43,847,158
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SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

6. Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

Net realised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net gain on transferable securities
Net gain on futures
Net gain on forward contracts

Net realised gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Net unrealised gains/(losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

Net gain on transferable securities
Net gain on futures
Net loss on forward contracts

Net unrealised gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Amundi MSCI Amundi MSCI Amundi MSCI Amundi Prime
World Climate Net  World Climate World SRI All Country AMUNDI
Zero Ambition Net Zero Climate Net World MSCI USA
PAB UCITS Ambition PAB  Zero Ambition UCITS UCITS
ETFCTB UCITSETFCTB PAB UCITS ETF ETF ETF
2024 2023 2024 2024 2024
4,282,261 16,962,660 66,225,087 699,632 439,670
163,484 188,042 1,713,443 26,310 93,610
- - 924,286 - -
4,445,745 17,150,702 68,862,816 725,942 533,280
42,671,075 15,850,181 256,040,839 25,666,186 8,599,261
17,049 11,740 262,096 29,696 5,545
- - (4,264,087) - -
42,688,124 15,861,921 252,038,848 25,695,882 8,604,806
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Net asset value

Share Class

Amundi S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders UCITS
ETF USD (ACC)

Amundi MSCI World UCITS ETF USD (DIST)

AMUNDI MSCI ACWI SRI PAB UCITS ETF USD(ACC)
Amundi S&P Global Communication Services ESG
UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)
Amundi S&P Global Communication Services ESG
UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Discretionary ESG
UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Discretionary ESG
UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Staples ESG UCITS
ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Staples ESG UCITS
ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Energy Carbon Reduced UCITS
ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Energy Carbon Reduced UCITS
ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Financials ESG UCITS ETF EUR
(ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Financials ESG UCITS ETF EUR
(DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Health Care ESG UCITS ETF EUR
(ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Health Care ESG UCITS ETF EUR
(DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Industrials ESG UCITS ETF EUR
(ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Industrials ESG UCITS ETF EUR
(DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Information Technology ESG
UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Information Technology ESG
UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Materials ESG UCITS ETF EUR
(ACC)
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Functional
Currency

usb
usD

usb

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR

NAV Per Share
30 June
2024

12.05
13.07

12.57

15.94

15.79

11.48

11.26

10.31

9.89

11.29

10.77

12.90

12.62

11.76

11.63

13.45

13.10

19.01

18.89

11.88

Total NAV
30 June
2024

762,611,599
985,898,150

75,965,811

268,056,952

7,144,631

266,365,140

4,988,832

205,081,812

6,352,118

267,874,660

9,033,773

437,573,015

3,460,224

235,817,864

16,964,461

250,389,667

3,989,672

352,098,005

26,955,514

122,101,482



AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

7. Net asset value (continued)

Share Class

Amundi S&P Global Materials ESG UCITS ETF EUR
(DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Utilities ESG UCITS ETF EUR
(ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Utilities ESG UCITS ETF EUR
(DIST)

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders Extra UCITS ETF USD
(ACC)

Amundi US Tech 100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF USD
(DIST)

Amundi S&P Small Cap 600 ESG UCITS ETF USD
(DIST)

Amundi S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders UCITS
ETF EUR Hedged (ACC)

Amundi MSCI World ESG Leaders UCITS ETF USD
(ACC)

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders UCITS ETF USD (ACC)
Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders UCITS ETF EUR
Hedged (ACC)

Amundi S&P 500 ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P 500 ESG UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC)
Amundi MSCI USA SRI Climate Net Zero Ambition
PAB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi MSCI USA SRI Climate Net Zero Ambition
PAB UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC)

Amundi MSCI North America ESG Climate Net Zero
Ambition CTB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi MSCI North America ESG Climate Net Zero
Ambition CTB UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition
CTB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition
CTB UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)
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Functional
Currency

EUR

EUR

EUR

usb

usb

usb

EUR

usbD
usbD

EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR
EUR

EUR

EUR

NAV Per Share
30 June
2024

11.51

9.79

9.50

15.76

13.37

67.07

11.09

93.06
97.83

74.44

147.09

79.48

105.81

75.56

135.71

109.39

513.67

478.63

Total NAV
30 June
2024

4,937,311

127,655,698

1,648,700

611,307,381

594,007,136

125,158,135

21,484,408

1,726,393,649
845,438,246

534,458,845

4,193,060,751

648,979,871

2,508,396,785

151,292,754

448,311,195

28,944,643

2,149,208,596

1,987,487,918



AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Net asset value (continued)

Share Class

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders Extra UCITS ETF USD
(DIST)

Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB
UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC)

Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB
UCITS ETF USD (ACC)

Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB
UCITS ETF USD (DIST)

Amundi MSCI World Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB
UCITS ETF USD (ACC)

Amundi MSCI World ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition
CTB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi MSCI World ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition
CTB UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi MSCI World SRI Climate Net Zero Ambition
PAB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)»

Amundi MSCI World SRI Climate Net Zero Ambition
PAB UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC)A

Amundi MSCI World UCITS ETF USD (ACC)*

Amundi MSCI World SRI Climate Net Zero Ambition
PAB UCITS ETF USD (DIST)A»

Amundi Prime All Country World UCITS ETF USD
(ACC)"’\"

Amundi MSCI USA UCITS ETF USD (ACC)AAAA

Amundi MSCI USA UCITS ETF USD (DIST)AAAA

Amundi MSCI World ESG Leaders UCITS ETF EUR
Hedged (ACC)AAAAA

Amundi Prime All Country World UCITS ETF USD
(DlST)/\/\/\AI\I\

AThe share class launched on 17 January 2024.
AAThe share class launched on 1 February 2024.
ANThe share class launched on 21 February 2024.
ANAAThe share class launched on 5 March 2024.
ANAAAThe share class launched on 25 April 2024.
ANANANThe share class launched on 5 June 2024
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Functional
Currency

usb

EUR

usbD

usb

usb

EUR

EUR

EUR

EUR
usb

usD

usb
usb
usb

EUR

usb

NAV Per Share
30 June
2024

44.52

27.73

36.16

24.23

78.14

473.77

7.86

94.89

66.38
127.21

21.80

10.11
34.70
41.45

10.66

10.83

Total NAV
30 June
2024

594,616,832

599,940,311

1,668,191,943

2,351,850,511

556,145,183

1,092,451,664

59,428,439

3,855,330,275

388,851,953
1,715,416,308

4,511,413

1,011,151
67,196,166
73,088,442

153,824,582

990,870,754



AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

7. Net asset value (continued)

Share Class Functional NAV Per Share Total NAV

Currency 31 December 31 December
2023 2023

Amundi S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders UCITS

ETF USD (ACC) usbD 11.55 722,281,218

Amundi MSCI World UCITS ETF USD (DIST) usD 11.86 190,953,551

AMUNDI MSCI ACWI SRI PAB UCITS ETF USD(ACC) usbD 11.85 72,209,303

Amundi S&P Global Communication Services ESG

UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) EUR 12.77 102,458,671

Amundi S&P Global Communication Services ESG

UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) EUR 12.72 2,568,051

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Discretionary ESG

UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) EUR 10.88 186,654,716

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Discretionary ESG

UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) EUR 10.79 3,973,408

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Staples ESG UCITS ETF

EUR (ACC) EUR 9.83 165,316,099

Amundi S&P Global Consumer Staples ESG UCITS ETF

EUR (DIST) EUR 9.60 3,701,139

Amundi S&P Global Energy Carbon Reduced UCITS

ETF EUR (ACC) EUR 10.52 251,627,978

Amundi S&P Global Energy Carbon Reduced UCITS

ETF EUR (DIST) EUR 10.45 4,238,204

Amundi S&P Global Financials ESG UCITS ETF EUR

(ACC) EUR 11.34 80,699,544

Amundi S&P Global Financials ESG UCITS ETF EUR

(DIST) EUR 11.32 2,173,237

Amundi S&P Global Health Care ESG UCITS ETF EUR

(ACC) EUR 10.46 95,446,201

Amundi S&P Global Health Care ESG UCITS ETF EUR

(DIST) EUR 10.44 4,811,224

Amundi S&P Global Industrials ESG UCITS ETF EUR

(ACC) EUR 12.33 130,495,924

Amundi S&P Global Industrials ESG UCITS ETF EUR

(DIST) EUR 12.19 3,445,698

Amundi S&P Global Information Technology ESG

UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) EUR 14.38 200,498,566

Amundi S&P Global Information Technology ESG

UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) EUR 14.36 13,381,485

Amundi S&P Global Materials ESG UCITS ETF EUR

(ACC) EUR 11.60 87,687,372
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

7. Net asset value (continued)

Share Class Functional
Currency

Amundi S&P Global Materials ESG UCITS ETF EUR

(DIST) EUR

Amundi S&P Global Utilities ESG UCITS ETF EUR

(ACC) EUR

Amundi S&P Global Utilities ESG UCITS ETF EUR

(DIST) EUR

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders Extra UCITS ETF USD

(ACC) usD

Amundi US Tech 100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF USD

(DIST) usD

Amundi S&P Small Cap 600 ESG UCITS ETF USD

(DIST)~ usD

Amundi S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders UCITS

ETF EUR Hedged (ACC)AA EUR

Amundi MSCI World ESG Leaders UCITS ETF USD

(ACC)AAA usD

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders UCITS ETF USD

(ACC)AAAA usD

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders UCITS ETF EUR

Hedged (ACC)AAAA EUR

Amundi MSCI USA SRI Climate Net Zero Ambition

PAB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)AAAAA EUR

Amundi MSCI USA SRI Climate Net Zero Ambition

PAB UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC)AAAA EUR

Amundi MSCI North America ESG Climate Net Zero

Ambition CTB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)AAAAA EUR

Amundi MSCI North America ESG Climate Net Zero

Ambition CTB UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)AAAAA EUR

Amundi S&P 500 ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)AAAAAA EUR

Amundi S&P 500 ESG UCITS ETF EUR Hedged

(Acc)/\/\/\/\/\/\ EUR

AThe share class launched on 19 January 2023.

ANThe share class launched on 22 June 2023.

ANAThe share class launched on 7 July 2023.

ANNThe share class launched on 15 September 2023.
ANAAAThe share class launched on 11 October 2023.
ANAMAAAThe share class launched on 18 October 2023.
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NAV Per Share
31 December
2023

11.56

9.57

9.52

13.60

12.78

67.92

10.72

83.05

87.45

67.03

98.98

73.43

116.34

94.65

123.17

69.15

Total NAV
31 December
2023

3,294,840

58,937,825

1,094,578

515,171,052

585,728,743

91,843,530

15,783,780

860,407,824

2,402,610,657

321,990,974

5,257,362,147

210,186,406

326,621,985

31,968,159

2,224,321,891

716,536,843



AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Net asset value (continued)

Share Class

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition
CTB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)A

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition
CTB UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)A

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders Extra UCITS ETF USD
(DIST)AA

Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB
UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC)MA

Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB
UCITS ETF USD (ACC)MA

Amundi S&P 500 Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB
UCITS ETF USD (DIST)AA

Amundi MSCI World Climate Net Zero Ambition PAB
UCITS ETF USD (ACC) /A

Amundi MSCI World ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition
CTB UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)AAAA

Amundi MSCI World ESG Climate Net Zero Ambition
CTB UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)AMAA

AThe share class launched on 20 November 2023.
AAThe share class launched on 24 November 2023.
ANAThe share class launched on 5 December 2023.
ANNAThe share class launched on 15 December 2023.
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Functional
Currency

EUR

EUR

usbD

EUR

usbD

usb

usb

EUR

EUR

NAV Per Share
31 December
2023

438.29

412.33

38.46

24.02

31.07

21.06

70.71

415.32

6.90

Total NAV
31 December
2023

461,108,154

1,205,102,474

288,957,873

375,546,310

825,732,828

1,492,889,466

411,071,614

809,178,389

213,384,880



8.

AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Share Capital and Redeemable Participating Shares

The authorised share capital of the ICAV is 2 subscriber shares of €1 each and 1,000,000,000,000,000
Shares of no-par value initially designated as unclassified shares. The unclassified shares are available for
issue as shares. There are no rights of pre-emption attaching to the shares in the ICAV.

As at period end, neither the Directors nor any person closely associated have any beneficial interest in
the share capital of the ICAV or any options in respect of such capital. The Directors are generally and
unconditionally authorised to exercise all powers of the ICAV to allot relevant securities up to an amount
equal to the authorised but yet unissued share capital of the ICAV. The ICAV may from time to time by
ordinary resolution increase the share capital by such amount and/or number as the resolution may
prescribe.

The movement in the number of Redeemable Participating Shares during the financial period from 1
January 2024 to 30 June 2024 is as follows:

At Issued Redeemed
beginning during the during the At

of the financial financial the end of the
Share Class period period period financial period

(units) (units) (units) (units)
Amundi S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders
UCITS ETF USD (ACC) 62,518,996 61,404,503 60,662,057 63,261,442
Amundi MSCI World UCITS ETF USD (DIST) 16,101,153 65,971,201 6,638,839 75,433,515
AMUNDI MSCI ACWI SRI PAB UCITS ETF
USD(ACC) 6,094,830 1,284,000 1,335,000 6,043,830
Amundi S&P Global Communication
Services ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 8,020,618 9,527,402 734,144 16,813,876
Amundi S&P Global Communication
Services ESG UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) 201,908 422,558 172,000 452,466
Amundi S&P Global Consumer Discretionary
ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 17,152,256 7,356,974 1,301,545 23,207,685
Amundi S&P Global Consumer Discretionary
ESG UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) 368,221 367,657 292,990 442,888
Amundi S&P Global Consumer Staples ESG
UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 16,816,493 5,918,909 2,846,845 19,888,557
Amundi S&P Global Consumer Staples ESG
UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) 385,708 679,345 423,000 642,053
Amundi S&P Global Energy Carbon Reduced
UCITS ETF EUR (ACC) 23,909,535 4,765,500 4,937,995 23,737,040
Amundi S&P Global Energy Carbon Reduced
UCITS ETF EUR (DIST) 405,657 957,271 524,419 838,509
Amundi S&P Global Financials ESG UCITS
ETF EUR (ACC) 7,114,397 26,817,587 - 33,931,984
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For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

8. Share Capital and Redeemable Participating Shares (continued)

Share Class

Amundi S&P Global Financials ESG UCITS
ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Health Care ESG UCITS
ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Health Care ESG UCITS
ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Industrials ESG UCITS
ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Industrials ESG UCITS
ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Information Technology

ESG UCITS ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Information Technology

ESG UCITS ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Materials ESG UCITS
ETF EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Materials ESG UCITS
ETF EUR (DIST)

Amundi S&P Global Utilities ESG UCITS ETF
EUR (ACC)

Amundi S&P Global Utilities ESG UCITS ETF
EUR (DIST)

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders Extra UCITS
ETF USD (ACC)

Amundi US Tech 100 Equal Weight UCITS
ETF USD (DIST)

Amundi S&P Small Cap 600 ESG UCITS ETF
USD (DIST)~

Amundi S&P 500 Equal Weight ESG Leaders
UCITS ETF EUR Hedged (ACC)

Amundi MSCI World ESG Leaders UCITS ETF
uUsD (ACC)

Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders UCITS ETF
UsD (ACC)

At Issued  Redeemed
beginning during the during the
of the financial financial
period period period
(units) (units) (units)
191,953 82,156 -
9,128,325 15,395,792 4,465,581
461,001 998,040 -
10,582,000 10,625,480 2,594,002
282,661 156,929 135,000
13,945,083 5,162,387 584,506
932,181 2,302,426 1,807,997
7,560,501 3,586,606 865,443
285,001 262,466 118,622
6,157,036 7,335,765 449,090
115,000 840,000 781,426
37,888,945 12,428,750 11,526,020
45,835,665 9,818,548 11,234,416
1,352,258 561,300 47,500
1,472,667 556,378 92,000
10,360,018 8,884,869 693,588
27,474,182 2,190,894 21,022,956

115

At

the end of the
financial period

(units)

274,109

20,058,536

1,459,041

18,613,478

304,590

18,522,964

1,426,610

10,281,664

428,845

13,043,711

173,574

38,791,675

44,419,797

1,866,058

1,937,045

18,551,299

8,642,120



AMUNDI ETF ICAV
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

8. Share Capital and Redeemable Participating Shares (continued)

At Issued Redeemed
beginning  during the during the At

of the financial financial .the e_nd of 'fhe
Share Class period period period financial period

(units) (units) (units) (units)
Amundi MSCI USA ESG Leaders UCITS ETF
EUR Hedged (ACC) 4,803,626